
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 

 
 
 

March 6, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Ridgewood Trails  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.ridgewoodtrailscdd.com 

 
February 28, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Ridgewood Trails Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, March 6, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Azalea Ridge Amenity Center, 1667 
Azalea Ridge Boulevard, Middleburg, Florida 32068.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (for agenda items listed below) 
  
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office 

(11/2024) 
 
  B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
 
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2024-02 
 
 IV. Consideration of Proposals: 
  A. Wall Packs 
 
  B. Pool Controller 
 
  C. Painting Pool Slide 
 
 V. Consideration of RFQ Responses for Engineer Services 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  

http://www.ridgewoodtrailscdd.com/


 
 B.  Engineer  
         
 C.  Manager – Discussion of 2024 General Elections 
 
 D.  Operation Manager 
  
 E.  Amenity Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Landscape Inspection Report 
 
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests and Public Comments 
 
 VIII. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the January 10, 2024 Meeting 
 
  B. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule  
 
 D.  Approval of Check Register 
  
 IX. Next Meeting Scheduled for:  May 1, 2024 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Azalea Ridge 

Amenity Center  
 
 X. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
Supervisor ----------- – Landscape 
Supervisor Genska – Security & Technology 
Supervisor Shroyer – Maintenance 
Supervisor Miller – Athletics 
Supervisor ------------ - Aquatics 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



My name is Scott Edson and I want to throw my hat in the ring to fill the 2020-2024 vacancy; and/or 
to apply to fill the other forthcoming vacancy of 2024. (which I think is through the Supervisor of Elec-
tions). 
 
Having lived on 4254 Green River Place for three years, I am no stranger to the Freedom HOA and to 
the CDD. 
 
I hope to bring new ideas, and to try to bring unity to the organizations. My wife says I need a (an-
other) hobby; 
and what better hobby can I have but to help make the community better. I welcome the chance. 
 
 
Resume attached 
 
Scott Edson 
4254 Green River Place 
Middlebury, Florida 32068 
  



                                                              Scott Arnold Edson 
                                                             4254 Green River Place 
                                                            Middleburg, Florida 32068 
                                                              Carolinayes@msn.com 
                                                               Phone (904) 254-3012       
 
OBJECTIVE 
 To become a Board member, using my skills and past experiences to help make a positive                          
difference. I hope to bring my fresh ideas, dedication to keeping expenses down, and 
fairness to all. Hope to bring closer together the 2 HOAs and the CDD; and change 
the philosphy from THEM and THEY to WE.... 
 
 
CAREER SUMMARY 
 Proficient with computers, shipping, receiving and production Supervision. Strong organizational and 
interpersonal skills and committed to superior customer service. 
 
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIANCE AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
Created the HOA and funding for Shady Laurel Mountain Members Group 
Member of Safety Committee for ten years, including Chairperson 
Multi company experience in Shipping and Receiving 
Developed and implemented a final Check for Quality 
Increased production, yields and quality 
Written various policy manuals. 
 
 
WORK HISTORY 
Retired                                                                    Florida                               .2016-Current 
Driver Baker County CCA                                     Macclenny, FL                    2015-2016 
Driver-Swain Transit                                              Bryson City, NC                 2010-2015 
Field  Representative-Census Bureau                    Bryson City, NC                  2010-2010 
Shipping and Receiving- Shaw, Inc                       Bryson City, NC                  2008-2009 
Shipping and Receiving--FMC                              Jacksonville, FL                   1994-2008 
 
EDUCATION. AND ORGANIZATIONS 
Member of area Bridge Clubs-2018-current 
National Safety Council classes-Jacksonville, FL 2001-2002 
Florida Real Estate License-Jacksonville, FL 1981 
Lions Club-Jacksonville, FL-1980 
Dale Carnegie Course-Beaumont, TX—1977 
Mercer University-BA in Business-Macon, GA 1972-1976 
Mercer University Debate Team-Macon, GA 1972-1975 
Terry Parker High School-Jacksonville,FL-1972 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Born in and resident of Florida over 50 years. 
Married for 40 years, one child and several rescue pets. 
 

mailto:Carolinayes@msn.com


Chante Wolosuk 
Talent Acquisition Professional  

Chantedabney@gmail.com ³ 804-661-1569  ³ Middleburg, FL 
 

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY 

A performance-driven Human Resource Specialist with experience in full-cycle recruiting, marketing, sourcing, 
and customer service and meets SLA goals with clients. Ability to problem solve as well as build relationships 
with clients and candidates. Looking to gain a career as a Talent Acquisition specialist or as an HR Generalist. 
 

KEY SKILLS 

• Microsoft Office Suites 
• Certified DEI in the workplace recruiter 
• Customer service 
• ATS systems: Lawson, and Brightmove, Workable 
• Documentation and reporting 
• New employee enrollment 
• Organization 
• Experience with LinkedIn, Career Builder, Zip Recruiter, Indeed, Text recruiting (ICIMS), and Email blasts 

(Mail Chimp) 
EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS  

MyComputerCareer                                              Graduated: May 2022 
Information Technology Systems Administrator Program 

*Microsoft Azure certified 
 

Virginia State University                                              Graduated: November 2011 
Bachelor of Science in Accounting  

 

University of South Florida Muma College of Business                Completed: February 2023 
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion in the Workplace Certification 

 
 

EMPLOYMENT  

 Talent Acquisition Specialist                  July 2023- Present 

Cape Fear Valley Health 

• Coordinates and conducts full lifecycle recruitments. 
• Sourcing qualified candidates using targeted recruiting methods including online job boards, networking, social 

media, and referrals. 
• Posting job advertisements to various mediums. 
• Screening resumes using an applicant tracking system and making appropriate recommendations. 
• Moving candidates through the interview process, conducting phone screens, recording feedback, scheduling in-

person interviews, sending follow-up emails, etc. 
• Working with the compensation team to determine starting pay. 
• Applies a high-touch service delivery approach to meet client needs, adapting the approach as needed to meet 

client needs. 

mailto:Chantedabney@gmail.com


• Ensures organizationally aligned interview guides are being utilized across the system. 
• Responds to and resolves candidate questions and complaints throughout the interview process, and coordinates 

events and logistics for interviews. 
• Documents processes, and procedures and updates recruiting resources.  

 

 

   Talent Acquisition Recruiter      March 2023- April 2023 
Stryker Electric/Edge Electric 

• Implementing the overall recruiting strategy. 
• Sourcing and attracting candidates by using databases, social media, etc. 
• Conducting interviews and filtering candidates for open positions. 
• Develop and update job descriptions and job specifications. 
• Prepare recruitment materials and post jobs to the appropriate job board. 
• Screen candidate's resumes and job applications. 
• Assess applicants’ relevant knowledge, skills, soft skills, experience and aptitudes. 
• Monitor and apply HR recruiting best practices. 
• Provide analytical and well-documented recruiting reports to the rest of the team. 
• Act as a point of contact and build influential candidate relationships during the selection process. 
• Promote the company’s reputation as the “best place to work”. 
• Laid off due to business needs. 

 

Talent Acquisition Specialist      August 2021- July 2023 
Hueman People Solutions/Cape Fear Valley Health/UC Health 

• Coordinates and conducts full lifecycle recruitments. 
• Partnering with clients to determine assessment and selection criteria against organizational talent strategies. 
• Sourcing qualified candidates using targeted recruiting methods including online job boards, networking, social 

media, and referrals. 
• Posting job advertisements to various mediums. 
• Screening resumes using an applicant tracking system and making appropriate recommendations. 
• Moving candidates through the interview process, conducting phone screens, recording feedback, scheduling in-

person interviews, sending follow-up emails, etc. 
• Working with the compensation team to determine starting pay. 
• Applies a high-touch service delivery approach to meet client needs, adapting the approach as needed to meet 

client needs. 
• Ensures organizationally aligned interview guides are being utilized across the system. 
• Responds to and resolves candidate questions and complaints throughout the interview process, and coordinates 

events and logistics for interviews. 
• Documents processes, and procedures and updates recruiting resources.  
• Cold call at least 75-100 potential candidates per week. 

 
 
IT Inventory Manager       March 2021-August 2021 
Connected Solutions Group 
 
• Designed and implemented an inventory tracking system to optimize inventory control procedures. 
• Examined the levels of supplies and raw materials to determine shortages and overages. 
• Recruited and trained new employees. 

https://resources.workable.com/tutorial/recruiting-skills-training


• Ordered new supplies to avoid inefficiencies or excessive surplus. 
• Prepared detailed reports on inventory operations, stock levels, and adjustments. 

 
 

-Human Resource Assistant Manager    November 2018 – June 2021 
Kroger Co 

• Partners with hiring leaders and Talent Acquisition team members to understand job 
specifications/requirements and competencies of priority positions. 

• Sources active and passive candidates by developing a network to ensure the constant flow of qualified 
candidates. 

• Effective use of various tools such as social media, career fairs, agencies and more to build diverse talent 
communities. 

• Enhances Talent Acquisition’s ability to profile, attract, and convert qualified prospects into active candidates. 
• Communicates the Kroger brand and culture to potential candidates and community partners to attract high-

quality talent. 
• Screens candidates to evaluate employment factors such as job experience, education and training, skills, 

knowledge, and abilities. 
• Collaborates in designing and implementing strategic sourcing initiatives for roles identified as critical and 

difficult to fill. 
• Researches and identifies viable talent pools for candidate generation. 
• Seeks new sourcing options and develops creative approaches to sourcing and delivering candidates in a 

competitive market. 
• Participates in Talent Acquisition projects. 
• Supervised and coached direct reports on the performance of their duties. 
• Assisted with the management of labor and supply costs daily to meet customers.  
• service and financial targets. 
• Reduced turnover and increased retention. 
• Drive sales working with department leaders to maximize sales and profits. 
• Work with department leaders and associates to identify opportunities in the store and develop overall 

performance. 
 

Human Resource Assistant Manager/ 
Customer Service Manager      June 2012-Nov 2018 
Walmart 

• Identify qualified candidates through several creative outlets (i.e., job boards, networking groups, etc.) 
• Assess candidates through phone screening, interviewing, skills testing, and reference checks. 
• Maintain and develop relationships with potential qualified candidates via phone and email communications. 
• Serve as point of contact for candidates and clients by resolving any issues to provide employee and client 

satisfaction. 
• Consistently meet and exceed weekly and quarterly quotas. 
• Obtain and generate sales leads and set new meetings with prospective clients. 
• Directly managed over 20 associates and supervised 300 employees. 
• Prepared deposits and weekly scheduling.  
• Merchandised for six departments.  
• Investigated and resolved customer inquiries and complaints. 

 
Accounting Associate      August 2011 – June 2012 
Walmart 
• Managed all store funds through accurate cash handling and record keeping. 



• Identified, prepared, organized, and separated financial reports and logs and distributed relevant information to 
appropriate people, including researching and challenging all chargebacks and reconciliation of journal 
accounts. 

• Regulated movement of cash by processing register bags to prepare deposits for armored car pick up and 
reconciles end of day business transactions. 

• Communicated shortages as per guideline to DLPM and Management. 
• Monitored area for signs of shrink and potential security risks and informs management and Loss Prevention. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2024-02 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Ridgewood Trails Community 
Development District at a regular business held on March 6, 2024 desires to elect the below 
recited persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
     Chairman 

    Vice Chairman 

  Marilee Giles  Secretary 

  Marilee Giles  Treasurer 

  James Oliver  Assistant Treasurer (s) 

  Daniel Laughlin  

  Darrin Mossing  

  Howard McGaffney  

  James Oliver  Assistant Secretary 

  Daniel Laughlin   

  Darrin Mossing  

  Howard McGaffney  

    

    

    

  PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 6TH DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



INVOICE

TITO'S PAINTING COMPANY LLC

10309 Scott Mill Rd
Jacksonville, FL 32257-6226

Titopaintingco@gmail.com
904-343-9992
https://www.facebook.com/Titopain
tingco

Azalea Ridge Pool Park

Bill to

Azalea Ridge Pool Park
3800 Great Falls Loop
Middleburg FL 32068

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 24-002389
Invoice date: 01/16/2024

# Date Product or service SKU Qty Rate Amount

1. Services - Ext 0 $3,275.00 $3,275.00

Painting of Slide under belly. Prep - Pressure washing prior to application.

2. Materiales 0 $0.00 $0.00

Quote includes labor, materials & Paint - Paint Brand: Paint brand PPG-2part

3. Acceptable payment options 0 $0.00 $0.00

Payment accepted: CashApp, Venmo, Cashier check, Cash & Credit cards (Fee associated). NO PERSONAL CHECKS!

Ways to pay

Note to customer
Thank you for your business.

Total $3,275.00

mailto:Titopaintingco@gmail.com
tel:904-343-9992


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



QUALIFICATIONS

Engineering Services

Prepared for:  

Ridegwood Trails               
Community Development District

Clay County, FL

Prepared by: 

February 23, 2024



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  i

RE: Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails Community 
Development District

Dear Ms. Giles and Members of the Evaluation Committee:

Alliant Engineering, Inc. (Alliant) and our teaming partner Meskel & Associates 
Engineering (MAE) and ECS Florida, LLC (ECS) are pleased to submit our 
proposal for Engineering Services. Curt Wimpée, PE is Alliant’s Southeast 
Regional Manager and will serve as the Quality Manager while Brice Nelson, 
PE will serve as the Project Manager and will be the CDD’s primary point-of-
contact. 

Alliant was founded in Minneapolis in 1995 and has grown from a company 
with one employee into an organization of over 177 diverse professionals and 
support staff. We have been providing services to clients like the Ridgewood 
Trails Community Development District for over 28 years. In 2015 Alliant 
expanded to Jacksonville, FL to better serve its clients in the southeast 
region. Alliant is an S-Corporation providing a range of comprehensive 
services including but not limited to civil engineering, construction services, 
environmental services, intelligent transportation systems, landscape 
architecture, land survey, roadway design, structures, traffic engineering, and 
water resources.

Alliant’s business philosophy is to keep our values of community, excellence, 
creating value, collaboration, being future focused, and integrity at the 
forefront of everything we do. Our corporate mission to Build Better 
Communities With Excellence And Passion is evident within our culture and 
our outstanding Client Service distinguishes us from other companies. 

We understand you are looking for a consultant partner that is more than 
just a designer or engineer. You expect a partner that can lead and manage 
projects from concept through construction and efficiently address any 
challenges along the way. As your Project Manager, Brice Nelson, PE will 
serve as your primary point of contact and will ensure that our team will be 
focused, flexible, and responsive to the needs of the CDD and its residents. 
We will focus on timely, honest, and open communication and delivering 
quality from the day the project starts all the way through project bidding, 
construction, and closeout. 

Alliant is interested in pursuing this solicitation to continue to grow our 
services throughout Florida. We are excited to serve the CDD and are 
committed to providing the highest quality service for selected projects. 
Thank you for your consideration and we look forward to partnering with 
you. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or if you require any 
additional information.

Sincerely, 

Alliant Engineering, Inc.

Brice Nelson, PE Project Manager
 bnelson@alliant-inc.com 
 904.723.4895

Curt Wimpée, PE  Regional Manager, 
Principal-in-Charge

 cwimpee@alliant-inc.com 

February 23, 2024

District Managers Office 
Marilee Giles

 mgiles@gmsnf.com

Alliant Engineering, Inc. 
10475 Fortune Parkway, Suite 101 
Jacksonville, FL 32256

904.240.1351 main 
www.alliant-inc.com

Building better communities with 
excellence and passion.



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  ii

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021)

(Check)

9. FIRM NAME 10. ADDRESS 11. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT

PR
IM

E

J-
V 

PA
RT

N
ER

SU
BC

O
N

-
TR

AC
TO

R

a. X

Alliant Engineering, Inc. 10475 Fortune Pkwy Ste 101,
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Project Management, Civil, 
Landscape

 CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE

b. X

ECS Florida, LLC 11554 Davis Creek Court, 
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Environmental Services

 CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE

c. X

Meskel & Associates Engineering 3728 Philips Highway, Suite 208
Jacksonville, FL 32207

Geotechnical Services

 CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE

d.

Alliant Surveying, Inc. (A wholly 
owned subsidiary of Alliant 
Engineering, Inc.)

10475 Fortune Pkwy Ste 101,
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Land Surveying

 CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE

e.

 CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE

f.

 CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE

D. ORGANIZATIONAL CHART OF PROPOSED TEAM   (Attached)

ARCHITECT-ENGINEER QUALIFICATIONS

PART I - CONTRACT-SPECIFIC QUALIFICATIONS

A. CONTRACT INFORMATION
1. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)

Request for Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails Community Development District, Clay County, Florida
2. PUBLIC NOTICE DATE 3. SOLICITATION OR PROJECT NUMBER

01/25/2024 NA

B. ARCHITECT-ENGINEER POINT OF CONTACT
4. NAME AND TITLE

Brice Nelson, PE/Project Manager
5. NAME OF FIRM

Alliant Engineering, Inc.
6. TELEPHONE NUMBER 7. FAX NUMBER 8. E-MAIL ADDRESS

(904) 723-4895 NA bnelson@alliant-inc.com
C. PROPOSED TEAM  

(Complete this section for the prime contractor and all key subcontractors.)

X

X

X



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  iii

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021)

Exhibit 1. Organization Chart

Ridgewood Trails Community 
Development District

Project Manager

Brice Nelson, PE (Alliant)

Senior Civil Engineer 

Joe Schofield, PE (Alliant)

QC Manager

Curt Wimpée, PE (Alliant)

Landscape Architect 

David Schmidt, ASLA (Alliant)

Environmental Services

Joe Brinson, PWS 

(ECS Florida, LLC)

Geotechnical

Brent Harbison, P.E. 

(Meskel & Associates)

Engineer 

Adam Oestman, EIT (Alliant)

Engineer 

David Landing, PE (Alliant)

Project Coordinator

Amie Lozanski (Alliant)



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  iv

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 2

19. RELEVANT PROJECTS

a.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

PROJECT MANAGER – CITY ENGINEERING SERVICES – BERTHOLD, ND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

2014 NA
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Brice has served as the client contact for the city engineering services with the City of Berthold for over three (3) years. The City of Berthold renewed 
their contract for City Engineer Services, showing job satisfaction. Brice regularly attended City Council meetings, has helped advise the city on technical 
issues with regards to developer agreements, assisted with engineering reviews of developments, design of a bulk water station and assisted with 
obtaining funding for major projects.

b.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

PROJECT MANAGER – CITY ENGINEERING SERVICES – ROSS, ND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2016 NA

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Brice has served as the client contact for the city engineering services with the City of Ross for five (5) years. The City of Ross put full trust in Brice to 
guide the City for all their engineering needs, showing job satisfaction. Brice has helped advise the city on technical issues with regards to developer 
agreements, assisted with engineering reviews of developments, collaborated with the department of health to perform inspections to obtain permit 
approval of a watermain that had been installed by a contractor without proper approvals (prior to hiring for City Engineer Services), assisted the city to 
come into compliance with the department of health with their drinking water by switching over to the R&T Water, assisted with permits from BNSF to 
bore under the railroad to construct a new watermain throughout the city. design of the watermain/sewer/roadway improvements, regularly attended City 
Council meetings, and assisted with obtaining funding for major projects.

c.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

PROJECT MANAGER – CITY ENGINEERING SERVICES – GALESBURG, WI PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2021 NA

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Brice has served as the client contact for the city engineering services with the City of Galesburg for five (5) years. The City of Galesburg put full trust in 
Brice to guide the City for all their engineering needs, showing job satisfaction. Brice regularly attended City Council meetings, has helped advise the city 
on technical issues with regards to NPDES permits, assessments of new water quality regulations, prepared Preliminary Engineering Reports, advised 
how to meet new standards through water quality trade projects, designed improvements to the lagoon, preparation of bids, construction inspection and 
coordination with funding agencies.

d.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

PROJECT MANAGER – CITY ENGINEERING SERVICES – ALMA CENTER, WI PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2021 NA

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Brice has served as the client contact for the city engineering services with the City of Alma Center for five (5) years. The City of Alma Center put full trust 
in Brice to guide the City for all their engineering needs, showing job satisfaction. Brice has helped advise the city on technical issues with regards to 
redundancy issues with their water distribution system, preparation of Preliminary Engineer Reports, design of a new well and watermain, preparation of 
asset management report of their utilities, preparation of bids, construction inspection, and coordination with funding agencies.

e.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

ALMA CENTER WELL AND WATERMAIN EXTENSION, ALMA CENTER, WISCONSIN PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2019 2020

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
The city upgraded its century-old well with a second one, funded through the SRF program. A PER report and asset management plan, along with 
a WaterCAD model, were crucial for principal forgiveness. Two watermain extension plans were presented, involving permits from ACOE and DOT, 
including a direct bore under a state highway. Construction oversight, monthly representation for SRF funding, and funding closeout were managed. 
Coordination with the state ensured loan repayment feasibility and resident-friendly rate adjustments, requiring regular updates at City Council meetings 
for transparency and satisfaction.

E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT  
(Complete one Section E for each key person.)

12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE

Brice Nelson, PE Project Manager
a. TOTAL b. WITH CURRENT FIRM

23 Less than 1 Year
15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State)

Alliant Engineering, Inc. (Jacksonville, FL)
16. EDUCATION (Degree and Specialization) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (State and Discipline)
B.S. Civil Engineering, Southern Illinois University MBA, University 
of Mary

Professional Engineer in Florida (97162); South Dakota 
(15708); North Dakota (PE-8217); Iowa (P27204); Virginia 
(0402049573)

18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)

Brice has 23 years of experinece working as a civil engineer in multiple roles on a variety of projects from storm water management to road realignment. He 
is familiar with municipal design, water and sewer distribution and storm water management. Brice has extensive experience in acting as the City Engineer 
capacity for several small towns throughout his career.



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  v

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 2

19. RELEVANT PROJECTS

a.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

CITY ENGINEER (CONSULTANT) FOR BUNNELL, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

ONGOING NA
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Performed as Engineer of Record for numerous City infrastructure projects. Projects included roadway paving/assessment/rehabilitation/replacement, 
stormwater system design and modeling, watermain (potable and reclaim) extensions/rehabilitation/replacements, sanitary sewer design/rehabilitation. 
Cost estimating and engineering reports associated with all aspects of these infrastructure projects. City Council presentations and representation. Public 
messaging and interaction.

b.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

CITY ENGINEER (CONSULTANT) FOR FLAGLER BEACH, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
ONGOING NA

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Performed as Engineer of Record for numerous City infrastructure projects. Projects included roadway paving/assessment/rehabilitation/replacement, 
stormwater system design and modeling, watermain (potable and reclaim) extensions/rehabilitation/replacements, sanitary sewer design/rehabilitation. 
Cost estimating and engineering reports associated with all aspects of these infrastructure projects. City Council presentations and representation. Public 
messaging and interaction.

c.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

CIVIL ENGINEER FOR MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2000 NA

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Performed as Engineer of Record for numerous City infrastructure projects. Projects included roadway paving/assessment/rehabilitation/replacement, 
stormwater system design and modeling, watermain (potable and reclaim) extensions/rehabilitation/replacements, sanitary sewer design/rehabilitation. 
Cost estimating and engineering reports associated with all aspects of these infrastructure projects. City Council presentations and representation. Public 
messaging and interaction.

d.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

CITY ENGINEER (CONSULTANT) FOR TWO HARBORS, MN PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2014 NA

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
City Engineer performing all aspects of design for City improvement projects. Representative projects included approximately 6 miles of roadway and 
utility reconstruction for rural to urban street reconstructions. Tasks included complete corridor survey of projects, design, cost estimating, bidding and 
award, and full-time construction inspection.

e.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

CITY ENGINEER (CONSULTANT) FOR SCANLON, MN PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2014 NA

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Performed as Engineer of Record for numerous City infrastructure projects. Projects included roadway paving/assessment/rehabilitation/replacement, 
stormwater system design and modeling, watermain (potable and reclaim) extensions/rehabilitation/replacements, sanitary sewer design/rehabilitation. 
Cost estimating and engineering reports associated with all aspects of these infrastructure projects. City Council presentations and representation. Public 
messaging and interaction.

E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT  
(Complete one Section E for each key person.)

12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE

Curt Wimpée, PE Quality Manager
a. TOTAL b. WITH CURRENT FIRM

28 8
15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State)

Alliant Engineering, Inc. (Jacksonville, FL)
16. EDUCATION (Degree and Specialization) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (State and Discipline)
B.S. Civil Engineering, University of Minnesota Professional Engineer in Florida (79764); Minnesota (40487) 

Georgia; (031340); N. Carolina (053415); S. Carolina (41355); 
Tennessee (125610)

18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)

Curt is a Vice President at Alliant and has 28 years of experience in municipal engineering, land development and transportation. Curt’s experience includes 
localized and regional utility extensions, lift stations, City and DOT roadway reconstructions and new roadways, MOT plans, signage and striping plans, concrete 
and asphalt pavement design, storm water management systems, regional drainage studies, residential mixed use, and large-scale commercial developments.

X

X



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  vi

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 2

19. RELEVANT PROJECTS

a.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

SHADOW CREST AT ROLLING HILLS CDD (PHASES 3B & 3C), GREEN COVE 
SPRINGS, CLAY COUNTY, FL.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

2023 2023
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Mr. Schofield assisted the CDD to secure electrical and landscape maintenance easements. He also reviewed all contractor, vendor, and supplier invoice 
and pay application to help ensure proper use of the bond funds. Scope included cost estimating and writing the Engineer’s Report for Shadow Crest 
phase of the District full planned build-out.

b.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

BEACHVIEW COVE SUBDIVISION, ORMOND BEACH, VOLUSIA COUNTY, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2023 NA

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Project manager and engineering overseeing design and permitting for a 28-lot single-family subdivision with private lift station on A-1-A adjacent the 
Atlantic Ocean. All entitlements received and construction underway. Project includes a planned FPL power pole relocation, work within the coastal 
construction control line (CCCL), and coordination of turtle friendly street lighting design.

c.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

PONCE PRESERVE SUBDIVISION, PALM COAST, FLAGLER COUNTY, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2023 NA

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Project manager and engineering overseeing design and permitting for a 74-lot single-family subdivision. All entitlements have been received and 
construction start date undetermined.

d.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

RYAN’S LANDING SUBDIVISION, PALM COAST, FLAGLER COUNTY, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2023 NA

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Project manager and engineering overseeing design and permitting for a 95-lot single-family subdivision. All entitlements have been received and 
construction start date undetermined.

e.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm

E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT  
(Complete one Section E for each key person.)

12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE

Joe Schofield, PE Senior Engineer
a. TOTAL b. WITH CURRENT FIRM

21 2.5
15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State)

Alliant Engineering, Inc. (Jacksonville, FL)
16. EDUCATION (Degree and Specialization) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (State and Discipline)
MBA St. Leo University

B.S. Civil Engineering, University of North Florida

Professional Engineer in Florida (69219)

18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)

Mr. Schofield is a Senior Engineer with 18 years of experience in civil design and construction oversight. He has provided design, review, and/or management 
of hundreds of public and private roadway and site development projects in the southeast United States. He has partnered with dozens of State Agencies and 
local communities to advance a wide variety of projects to improve transportation infrastructure across the continental United States.

X

X

X

X



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  vii

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 2

19. RELEVANT PROJECTS

a.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

CITY OF DELAND RECLAIM MAIN EXTENSION, DELAND, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

2023 NA
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Lead design engineer preparing the construction documents for a +-6000 LF Reclaim main extension.

b.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

SHADOW CREST AT ROLLING HILLS CDD SINGLE FAMILY SUBDIVISION, 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2021 ONGOING

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Lead design engineer preparing the construction documents for a 247 single-family residential subdivision, as well as 
associated construction administration throughout the project.

c.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

SAWMILL BRANCH AT PALM COAST PARK CDD - MULTIPLE PHASES, PALM 
COAST, FL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2023

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Lead design engineer preparing the construction documents for multiple single-family residential subdivision phases 
totaling over 1000 lots.

d.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

SPRING LAKE AT PALM COAST PARK CDD – MULTIPLE PHASES, PALM 
COAST, FL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2022 ONGOING

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Preparing the construction documents, cost-estimates, and associated construction administration for multiple single-family 
residential subdivision phases for a total of 421 lots.

e.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

HYMON CIRCLE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS – CITY OF BUNNELL, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2023

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Design engineer preparing the construction documents for a two phase project in the City of Bunnell, including +-2000 LF 
of road-side drainage improvements, as well as +-3000 LF of existing drainage ditch improvements.

E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT  
(Complete one Section E for each key person.)

12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE

Adam Oestman, EIT Production Engineer
a. TOTAL b. WITH CURRENT FIRM

6 2.5
15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State)

Alliant Engineering, Inc. (Jacksonville, FL)
16. EDUCATION (Degree and Specialization) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (State and Discipline)
B.S. Civil Engineering Technology, Murray State University Engineer in Training 

(PE Pending)

18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)
Mr. Oestman has more than six years of experience in the design and construction of private infrastructure projects. He has worked on numerous 
developments and infrastructure improvements for commercial, medical, municipal, and residential projects around the country. Typical project requirements 
are land acquisition contract review, site assessment, land planning, development cost analysis, scheduling, approval coordination preparation of contract 
documents, and construction administration.

X

X

X

X

X



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  viii

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 2

19. RELEVANT PROJECTS

a.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

REVERIE AT TRAILMARK, ST. AUGUSTINE, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

2020 2023
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Reverie at Trailmark, St. Augustine, FL — served as the project manager and designer responsible for the neighborhood entry, common area, pocket 
parks, beer garden, dog park, and amenities at the clubhouse. Reverie is a 55+ Master Planned Community located in St. Augustine Florida permitted 
as a Community Development District developed by Dream Finders Homes, LLC. Reverie consists of 487 class A single family homes, and 4,600 SF 
Neighborhood Clubhouse.

b.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

SWEETGRASS, ST. MARY’S, GA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2023

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Served as the project manager and designer responsible for the neighborhood entry, common area, pocket parks, beer garden, dog park, and amenities 
at the clubhouse. Sweetgrass is a 150 Acre Master Planned Community located in St. Mary’s Georgia developed by Tierra Linda Development, LLC. 
Sweetgrass consists of 312 class A multifamily units, 194 townhomes, 143 single family homes, and 212,600 SF of commercial. The Sweetgrass project will 
end up as home to almost 650 families in walkable, mixed-use neighborhoods that provide not only housing but places for working, shopping, recreation, 
and civic engagement.

c.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

BRADENTON RIVERWALK, BRADENTON, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2012 2012

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
My team was responsible for various project components, such as data collection, landscape design, color renderings and 3D modeling for the master 
plan. Kimley-Horn completed the master planning process for the 1.5-mile-long riverfront area in Bradenton known as the Riverwalk. Services included a 
grants/funding analysis, master planning, public involvement, design development, and stakeholder coordination. Unanimous approval was given from the 
Bradenton City Council with the preparation of construction documents and permitting drawings.

d.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm

e.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm

E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT  
(Complete one Section E for each key person.)

12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE

David Schmidt, ASLA Landscape Design
a. TOTAL b. WITH CURRENT FIRM

16 Less than 1 Year
15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State)

Alliant Engineering, Inc. (Jacksonville, FL)
16. EDUCATION (Degree and Specialization) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (State and Discipline)
B.S. Landscape Architecture, University of Arkansas, Minor in 
Horticulture

ASLA; Currently pursuing licensure as a Landscape 
Architect in Florida in 2023

18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)

Mr. Schmidt has more than 16 years of experience in the fields of land development planning, landscape architecture, urban design, and project management 
and is the Director of Landscape Architecture at Alliant. His primary responsibilities include project management, regulatory approvals, site layout and design, 
construction documentation, regional and community planning, and graphic design.

X



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  ix

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 2

19. RELEVANT PROJECTS

a.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

16TH STREET RECLAIMED WATER MAIN, SJCUD, ST AUGUSTINE, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

2013 2013
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Mr. Landing served as pipeline design engineer for approximately 7,600 LF of 4-inch to 16-inch water main, force main, reclaimed water main, and gravity 
sewer pipelines installed by open-cut. The project also included approximately 550 LF of 10-inch reclaimed water main installed by HDD adjacent to 
sensitive park areas of historic St. Augustine and FDOT ROW. Mr. Landing performed HDD design calculations, laid out the geometry for the project 
alignment, helped prepare construction drawings, and coordinated with the design sub-contractors on the project.

b.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

SUNSHINE 16 (PS 306) AND FORCE MAIN EXTENSION, SJCUD, ST 
AUGUSTINE, FL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2015 2015

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Mr. Landing served as pipeline design engineer for approximately 1,500 lf of 4-inch force main. As part of the overall system improvements, the new 
force main redirected flow from the Sunshine 16 Pump Station to a separate discharge location. The project included three HDD installations to minimize 
impacts to the roadway and pedestrian traffic patterns as well as the adjacent residential neighborhood. Mr. Landing performed HDD design calculations, 
laid out the geometry for the alignments, helped prepare construction drawings and associated contract documents, and worked with the contractor for 
HDD installations to implement best construction practices for design of the project.

c.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

SR 207 WATER MAIN EXTENSION – PHASE III, SJCUD, ST JOHNS COUNTY, 
FL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2023 2023

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
For the above referenced project David served as QA/QC engineer and site construction inspector for the design and construction of 2,900 LF of 24-
inch PVC water main within St Johns County Utility Department (SJCUD) easements and Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Right-of-Ways 
(ROW). The project also consisted of a 42-inch steel cased jack and auger bore crossing of FDOT’s State Route (SR) 206 and a 30-inch HDPE horizontal 
directional drill (HDD) crossing of the Florida Department of Transportation’s (FDOT) Interstate 95. Permitting was required by FDOT and Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) for wetlands crossings and impacts. For this project I personally reviewed the construction drawings at 
various project milestones for constructability and to ensure the project met client specifications. I also reviewed contractor submittals for materials and 
construction methods and performed on-site inspection of installation of the water main, wet tapping for connection to the existing water main and the 
horizontal direction drill installation under I-95.

d.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

HASTINGS WTP TO SR-207 12-INCH WATER TRANSMISSION MAIN, SJCUD, 
HASTINGS, FL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2024 2024

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
David served as the project manager, engineer of record, and senior pipeline design engineer for approximately 4,650 linear feet of 12-inch PVC 
transmission water main installed by open-cut trenching, along with associated valving, hydrants, fittings, and appurtenances. The project also included 
approximately 2,700 linear feet of 16-inch HDPE water main installed through three separate HDD trenchless installations. Project challenges included 
navigating road corridors with narrow rights-of-way, which were shared with an FPL high-voltage transmission overhead powerline and coordinating 
proposed and temporary construction easements with property owners. David laid out the geometry for the project alignment, assisted in preparing 
construction drawings, and coordinated with survey and geotechnical exploration subcontractors.

e.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

CWRF TRANSMISSION MAIN BYPASS AND REDUNDANCY CONCEPTUAL 
PLAN, ECUA, PENSACOLA, FL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2023 2023

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
For the above referenced project David served as pipelines engineer for the route planning, feasibility and constructability input to add redundancy to an 
existing 3,500 LF of 30-inch, 10,050 LF of 42-inch, 53,500 LF of 48-inch and 5,200 LF of 54-inch large diameter DI transmission force main transporting 
sewerage from ECUA’s Main Street Water Plant situated along Pensacola Bay to ECUA’s Chemstrand Treatment Plant on the north of Escambia County. For 
this project I personally participated in team meetings, helped with route selection, made recommendations in support of and produced route planning 
sketches for the project. I also investigated and made recommendations for bypass points of connection between the various force main segments.

E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT  
(Complete one Section E for each key person.)

12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE

David Landing, PE Engineer
a. TOTAL b. WITH CURRENT FIRM

27 Less than 1 Month
15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State)

Alliant Engineering, Inc. (Jacksonville, FL)
16. EDUCATION (Degree and Specialization) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (State and Discipline)
BS, Civil Engineering, University of North Florida (UNF)

AS, Civil Engineering Technology, Savannah Technical College 

Professional Engineer in Florida (80483)

Professional Engineer in Georgia (PE049527)

Professional Engineer in South Carolina (41102)
18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)
Mr. Landing is a Senior Civil Engineer with over 27 years of experience in pipelines and trenchless design with experience working on a variety of projects 
across the United States with a focus on water and wastewater projects in Northeast Florida. His design experience includes water and wastewater treatment 
facilities, pressure and gravity pipelines, civil site design, stormwater design, with emphasis on large diameter pipelines and trenchless installations. His 
experience in pipeline design includes feasibility studies, design and construction support, design calculations, and drawing production.



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  x

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 2

19. RELEVANT PROJECTS

a.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

TOWN CENTER BOULEVARD PROPERTY, PALM COAST, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

2023 NA
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Project Manager. ECS scientist completed a Ecological Diligence. The purpose of the field visit was to evaluate the site for the occurrence and/or potential 
for occurrence of jurisdictional wetlands and/or protected wildlife species and their habitats. ECS Fees: $1,850 Size: 5.09 acres.

b.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

DIX ELLIS, JACKSONVILLE, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2023 NA

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Project Manager. ECS scientist completed a Preliminary Wetlands Determination. The purpose of the field visit was to evaluate the site for the occurrence 
and/or potential for occurrence of jurisdictional wetlands and/or protected wildlife species and their habitats. ECS Fees: $1,500 Size: .77 acres.

c.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

BEAUTYREST AVENUE PROPERTY, JACKSONVILLE, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2022 NA

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Project Manager. ECS scientist completed a Ecological Due Diligence with CRAS. The purpose of the field visit was to evaluate the site for the occurrence 
and/or potential for occurrence of jurisdictional wetlands and/or protected wildlife species and their habitats. ECS Fees: $6,650 Size: 3.88 acres

d.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

FIRST COAST EXPRESSWAY PROPERTY, MIDDLEBURG, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2021 NA

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Project Manager. ECS completed a Preliminary Wetlands Determination and Preliminary Threatened & Endangered Species Survey. The purpose of the 
field visit was to evaluate the site for the occurrence and/or potential for occurrence of jurisdictional wetlands and/or protected wildlife species and their 
habitat. ECS Fees: $6,650 Size: 3.88 acres.

e.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

BAINBRIDGE NOCATEE PARKWAY PROJECT, JACKSONVILLE, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2021 NA

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Project Manager. ECS completed a Preliminary Wetlands Determination and Preliminary Threatened & Endangered Species Survey. The purpose of the 
field visit was to evaluate th site for the occurrence and/or potential for occurrence of jurisdictional wetlands and/or protected wildlife species and/or 
habitat on the site and its relevant surroundings. ECS Fees: $2,300 Size: 13.5 acres.

E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT  
(Complete one Section E for each key person.)

12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE

Joe Brinson, PWS Environmental Senior Project Manager
a. TOTAL b. WITH CURRENT FIRM

27 2
15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State)

ECS Florida, LLC - Jacksonville, FL
16. EDUCATION (Degree and Specialization) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (State and Discipline)
B.S. Forest Resource Management/Forest Biometrics, University 
of Georgia, Athens, GA

Professional Wetland Scientist

18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)
Mr. Brinson is an Environmental Senior Project Manager for ECS and has more than 26 years’ experience in wetland permitting, species, timber assessments, 
greenbelts and tree / arborist services. His responsibilities include the daily management of all phases of environmental projects to include proposal 
preparation and review, environmental compliance (spec/NPDES), budgeting daily and ongoing activities, preparation and review of reports, daily on-going 
client interaction, developing a client database, invoicing and marketing.

X

X

X

X

X



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xi

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 2

19. RELEVANT PROJECTS

a.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

CITY OF JACKSONVILLE (COJ) NORTHBANK BULKHEAD REPLACEMENT, 
JACKSONVILLE, FL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

2020
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Geotechnical Engineer responsible for coordinating the geotechnical exploration to replace the existing bulkhead along the northern bank of the St. 
Johns River in downtown Jacksonville extending approximately between the Fuller Warren bridge and Liberty Street. The project will include constructing 
a new bulkhead wall in front (waterside) of the existing bulkhead and installing anchors through the existing bulkhead. MAE’s scope of work included land 
and waterside Standard Penetration Test (SPT) borings, rock coring, laboratory testing, and engineering analysis for the design and construction of the 
new bulkhead and anchors. (Contract Value: $384,800 )

b.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

CITY OF JACKSONVILLE SIDEWALKS AND PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS, 
JACKSONVILLE, FL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2020

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Geotechnical Project Manager. MAE’s services for projects under this contract consist of geotechnical exploration and engineering analysis for tasks 
such as new sidewalks, drainage improvements, culvert extensions and replacement, and retaining walls. Typically, the geotechnical exploration included 
mobilizing our truck-mounted drill rig to City roads and highways. Following subsurface exploration, laboratory testing, and geotechnical engineering 
analysis, MAE provided geotechnical recommendations and site preparation recommendations. These recommendations included clearing and stripping; 
temporary groundwater control; soil parameters for culvert design; excavation protection; and structural backfill and compaction of structural backfill. 
(Contract Value $128,740)

c.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

LONNIE MILLER SR. REGIONAL PARK STRUCTURES & PEDESTRIAN TRAIL, 
JACKSONVILLE, FL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2018

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Geotechnical/Soils Engineer. Park improvements proposed for this park included multiple new courts, multi-use fields, playgrounds, pavilions, new parking areas, elevated boardwalks, 
restroom and concession facilities, 2-story concrete scorer’s building and 2,700 linear feet of asphalt surfaced pedestrian trail. Geotechnical explorations were performed. Reporting 
was presented and included design recommendations for shallow foundations, groundwater control and underdrain recommendations for field areas, and recommendations for 
construction of asphalt pavement base and structural courses for the trail system. Site preparation and earthwork recommendations included clearing and stripping, removal and 
replacement of deleterious soils/debris encountered, temporary groundwater control, and placement/compaction of fill and backfill soils. (Contract Value: $37,800)

d.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

FDOT DISTRICT 2, I-95 NASSAU RIVER BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS, DUVAL/
NASSAU COUNTY LINE, FL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2021

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Foundation/Geotechnical Engineer of Record (GEOR)/Project Manager responsible for field coordination, laboratory shear strength testing, rock core strength testing, and 
geotechnical analyses to support design and construction of non-redundant drilled shafts to support crutch bents proposed for the existing I-95 north and southbound bridges. 
Brett directed field crews and staff in performing 24 Standard Penetration Test (SPT) borings in tidally inundated project area using amphibious and spud barge platforms. Borings 
were advanced to depths of 125 feet below the river mudline. Static axial shaft capacities were estimated to determine anticipated shaft tip elevations. Engineering reports were 
prepared including drilled shaft analyses, soil parameter recommendations for lateral analyses, and shaft installation/construction recommendations. (Contract Value: $670,825)

e.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

MONCRIEF PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE SPAN REPLACEMENT, JACKSONVILLE, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2022

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE  Check if project performed with current firm
Senior Engineer responsible for the geotechnical exploration, laboratory testing, and engineering analysis for the pedestrian bridge. The main span and 
extended ramps will be supported on 54-inch non-redundant drilled shafts. The existing bridge is approximately 70 to 75 feet long and the replacement 
bridge will be of similar length. (Contract Value $14,000 est.)

E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT  
(Complete one Section E for each key person.)

12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE

Brett H. Harbison, P.E. Senior Geotechnical Engineer
a. TOTAL b. WITH CURRENT FIRM

16 5
15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State)

Meskel & Associates Engineering, PLLC, Jacksonville, Florida
16. EDUCATION (Degree and Specialization) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (State and Discipline)
B.S. Civil Engineering, Florida State University, 2007

Graduate Courses University of Central Florida

Professional Engineer, Florida P.E. 74679 

Professional Engineer, Georgia PE037919

18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)
Certified SmartPile EDC System (User ID # 020FL0029-13), Florida Engineering Leadership Institute Graduate 2015, American Society of Highway  Engineers 
(ASHE), North Florida, ASHE Community Outreach Chairman, TCI Young Professional of the Year 2017



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xii

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 3

25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT

a.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE
Alliant Engineering, Inc. Jacksonville, FL Project Engineer

b.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE
Alliant Florida, Inc. Jacksonville, FL Land Surveying

c.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

d.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

e.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

g.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

CDD constructed by bond issuance infrastructure to support a 247-lot single-family platted phase of the community. Joe Schofield is 
the acting District Engineer for this part of the District, who is also the Engineer of Record.

Project required coordination with the primary CDD Engineer to coordinate ongoing construction of a prior phase adjacent Shadow 
Crest. Construction ran concurrently, so both Engineer’s attended each monthly Board meeting to give Engineer’s updates on each 
respective project. The prior phase included construction of a lift station to receive effluent from both projects.

Mr. Schofield assisted the CDD to secure electrical and landscape maintenance easements. He also reviewed all contractor, vendor, 
and supplier invoice and pay application to help ensure proper use of the bond funds. Scope included cost estimating and writing 
the Engineer’s Report for Shadow Crest phase of the District full planned build-out.

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM’S  
QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT 

(Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, if not specified.  
Complete one Section F for each project.)

20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY 
NUMBER

1
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) 22. YEAR COMPLETED

Shadow Crest at Rolling Hills CDD (Phases 3B & 3C), GCS, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2023 2023

23. PROJECT OWNER’S INFORMATION

a. PROJECT OWNER b. POINT OF CONTACT NAME c. POINT OF CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER

Rolling Hills CDD Marilee Giles (904) 940-5850 x412
24. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT AND RELEVANCE TO THIS CONTRACT (Include scope, size, and cost)



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xiii

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 3

25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT

a.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE
Alliant Engineering, Inc. Jacksonville, FL Project Engineer

b.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE
Alliant Florida, Inc. Jacksonville, FL Land Surveying

c.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

d.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

e.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

g.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

Engineer of Record for complete design and permitting of 421 unit CDD residential subdivision. Provided all aspects of oversight and 
design. Provided Certified Engineer’s Report including cost estimating for Palm Coast Park Community Development District (CDD).

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM’S  
QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT 

(Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, if not specified.  
Complete one Section F for each project.)

20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY 
NUMBER

2
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) 22. YEAR COMPLETED

Spring Lake Subdivision PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2022 NA

23. PROJECT OWNER’S INFORMATION

a. PROJECT OWNER b. POINT OF CONTACT NAME c. POINT OF CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER

Sunbelt Land Management Ken Belshe (386) 986-2411
24. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT AND RELEVANCE TO THIS CONTRACT (Include scope, size, and cost)



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xiv

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 3

25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT

a.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE
Alliant Engineering, Inc. Jacksonville, FL Project Engineer

b.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE
Alliant Florida, Inc. Jacksonville, FL Land Surveying

c.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

d.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

e.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

g.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

Alliant prepared and submitted a St. Johns River Water Management District REDI Grant Application on behalf of the City of Bunnell, 
FL. The application was ranked #1 by the SJRWMD. The project consisted of sanitary sewer CIPP lining, lift station upgrades, and 
regional storm sewer and swale improvements to address ongoing flooding issues in this Deen Road neighborhood.

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM’S  
QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT 

(Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, if not specified.  
Complete one Section F for each project.)

20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY 
NUMBER

3
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) 22. YEAR COMPLETED

Bunnell Westside Sewer Improvements - Phase 1, Bunnell, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2020 2020

23. PROJECT OWNER’S INFORMATION

a. PROJECT OWNER b. POINT OF CONTACT NAME c. POINT OF CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER

City of Bunnell Dustin Vost (386) 437.7515
24. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT AND RELEVANCE TO THIS CONTRACT (Include scope, size, and cost)



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xv

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 3

25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT

a.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE
Alliant Engineering, Inc. Jacksonville, FL Project Engineer

b.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE
Alliant Florida, Inc. Jacksonville, FL Land Surveying

c.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

d.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

e.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

g.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

Alliant prepared and submitted a St. Johns River Water Management District REDI Grant Application on behalf of the City of Bunnell, 
FL. The project was funded by the SJRWMD and Alliant performed a 1.1-mile route survey along SR 100 (Moody Blvd) in the City of 
Bunnell from Grand Reserve Parkway to North Palmetto Street. This required deed research for all adjacent properties along the 
route including FDOT right-of-way. Alliant also prepared design and bid Documents for a reclaimed water main.

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM’S  
QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT 

(Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, if not specified.  
Complete one Section F for each project.)

20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY 
NUMBER

4
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) 22. YEAR COMPLETED

Flagler Beach Slip Lining Rehab, Flagler Beach, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2020 2020

23. PROJECT OWNER’S INFORMATION

a. PROJECT OWNER b. POINT OF CONTACT NAME c. POINT OF CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER

City of Flagler Beach Lee Richards (386) 517-2000 ext. 248
24. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT AND RELEVANCE TO THIS CONTRACT (Include scope, size, and cost)



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xvi

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 3

25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT

a.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE
Alliant Engineering, Inc. Jacksonville, FL Project Engineer

b.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE
Alliant Florida, Inc. Jacksonville, FL Land Surveying

c.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

d.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

e.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

g.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

Sweetgrass is a 150 Acre Master Planned Development located in St. Mary’s Georgia for Tierra Linda Development, LLC. Sweetgrass 
consists of 312 class A multifamily units, 194 townhomes, 143 single family homes, and 212,600 SF of commercial. Working in 
collaboration with the client, architect, and interior designer, the Sweetgrass project will end up as home to almost 650 families 
in walkable, mixed-use neighborhoods that provide not only housing but places for working, shopping, recreation, and civic 
engagement. My team’s services included project management for the design of the enhanced landscape, irrigation, neighborhood 
clubhouse amenity area which included the clubhouse pool deck, shade structures, outdoor kitchen, landscape architecture, 
hardscape, site electrical engineering (managed sub), mail kiosk, design of the neighborhood entry monument, security gate, dog 
park and all site civil design with permitting.

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM’S  
QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT 

(Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, if not specified.  
Complete one Section F for each project.)

20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY 
NUMBER

5
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) 22. YEAR COMPLETED

Sweetgrass Apartments (Phase 1) Enhanced Landscape Saint Marys, GA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2023 NA

23. PROJECT OWNER’S INFORMATION

a. PROJECT OWNER b. POINT OF CONTACT NAME c. POINT OF CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER

Sweetgrass Acquisition LLC Ron Buckley (904) 247-5334
24. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT AND RELEVANCE TO THIS CONTRACT (Include scope, size, and cost)



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xvii

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 3

25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT

a.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE
ECS Florida, LLC Jacksonville, FL Environmental

b.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

c.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

d.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

e.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

g.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

ECS completed an Arboriculture Assessment for the landscape tree decline predominantly live oaks with a few magnolias. ECS 
understood the trees started to decline approximately two years after they were planted. ECS scope of work included assessing the 
current condition of landscaping trees along Shearwater Parkway, determine whether conditions require removal and recommend 
an appropriate course of action for remediation. Investigative methods used were visual inspection of roots and tree, soil ph and 
nutrient analysis, root excavation, general leaf density analysis, irrigation water ph testing and bulk density testing of the soil.

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM’S  
QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT 

(Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, if not specified.  
Complete one Section F for each project.)

20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY 
NUMBER

6
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) 22. YEAR COMPLETED

Trout Creek Community Development District, St. Augustine, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2023 NA

23. PROJECT OWNER’S INFORMATION

a. PROJECT OWNER b. POINT OF CONTACT NAME c. POINT OF CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER

Trout Creek CDD Melissa Dobbins (904) 436.6270
24. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT AND RELEVANCE TO THIS CONTRACT (Include scope, size, and cost)



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xviii

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 3

25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT

a.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE
Meskel & Associates Jacksonville, FL Geotechnical Services

b.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

c.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

d.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

e.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

g.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

The subject project is located at the intersection of Collins Road at Plantation Bay Drive in Jacksonville, Florida. This task order 
included performing a geotechnical exploration, laboratory testing program, and engineering analysis to assist the design team with 
the design of the twelve 3-story residential buildings, a single-story clubhouse, lift station, pool, and dog park. Our analysis included 
providing recommendations for the construction of shallow foundations and a wet well structure. 

Borings: 16 SPT, 16 Hand Augers

Total Feet: 533 LF (9 SPT to 30 feet,4 SPT to 20 feet, 1 SPT to 32 feet, 1 SPT to 25 feet, 5’ sampling intervals) (16 6 foot Hand Augers 1 
foot sampling intervals)

Samples: 223

LABORATORY TESTING PROGRAM

Index Testing: 26 samples 26 -200, 26 MC, 4 OC, 4 AL

Contract Value: $12,000

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM’S  
QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT 

(Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, if not specified.  
Complete one Section F for each project.)

20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY 
NUMBER

7
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) 22. YEAR COMPLETED

Tapestry Westland Village, Jacksonville, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
2019 NA

23. PROJECT OWNER’S INFORMATION

a. PROJECT OWNER b. POINT OF CONTACT NAME c. POINT OF CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER

Arlington Properties Trey Barnes (205) 397-6834
24. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT AND RELEVANCE TO THIS CONTRACT (Include scope, size, and cost)



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xix

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 4

29. EXAMPLE PROJECTS KEY

NUMBER TITLE OF EXAMPLE PROJECT (From Section F) NUMBER TITLE OF EXAMPLE PROJECT (From Section F)

1 Shadow Crest at Rolling Hills CDD (Phase 3B&C) 6 Trout Creek Community Development District

2 Spring Lake Subdivision 7 Tapestry Westland Village

3 Bunnell Westside Sewer 8

4 Flagler Beach CIPP 9

5
Sweetgrass Apartments (Phase 1) Enhanced Landscape 10

G. KEY PERSONNEL PARTICIPATION IN EXAMPLE PROJECTS

26. NAMES OF KEY 
PERSONNEL  

(From Section E, Block 12)

27. ROLE IN THIS  
CONTRACT  

(From Section E, Block 13)

28. EXAMPLE PROJECTS LISTED IN SECTION F 
(Fill in “Example Projects Key” section below before completing table.  

Place “X” under project key number for participation in same or similar role.)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

Brice Nelson, PE 48

Curt Wimpée, PE 12 X X X X X

Joseph Schofield, PE 12 X X X

Adam Oestman, EIT 12

David Schmidt, ASLA 39 X

Joe Brinson, PWS 23 X

Brett Harbison, PE 27 X

David Landing, PE 12



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xx

H. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 5

Alliant Engineering, Inc. (Alliant) offers professional design and project management 
services in Municipal Infrastructure and Land Development, Transportation, Traffic 
Engineering, Design-Build, Structural, Landscape Architecture, and Surveying. Alliant’s 
backbone is a professionally diverse group of talented professionals dedicated to 
providing quality design, management, and construction services. Established in 
1995, Alliant has provided 29 years of professional engineering services to a broad 
range of public and private clients. Our collaborative team approach and integrated 
management style allows us to efficiently complete projects while providing a high 
level of quality. We bring value to our clients by combining unmatched civil engineering 
expertise, experience, and innovation.

In addition to being highly qualified for this work, we have an intricate knowledge 
of the infrastructure challenges within smaller municipalities. Our key staff for this 
project team are experts in their disciplines and well suited to provide the continuing 
engineering services required of your District Engineer. 

At the program level, we have the following critical roles:
 ● Project Manager – Responsible for building project teams tailored to meet project 
goals, provide ongoing project oversight, and be the primary point of contact for the 
CDD. Brice Nelson, PE was selected to be our Project Manager because, following 
23 years of experience in the industry, he understands how to make CDD projects 
successful. As Project Manager, Brice will be handling the District Meetings and 
managing the construction/engineering services. 

 ● Discipline Lead – Responsible for identifying team members for individual work 
orders and ensuring uniformity in format and standards between projects. This 
individual is also an expert technical resource for project teams. These individuals are 
identified in the resumes in Section E of the SF330 Form.

 ● Quality Manager – Responsible for ensuring all team members are trained in the 
Alliant Quality Management Process and verifying that quality processes are followed 
on individual projects. Curt Wimpée, PE, will be our Quality Manager.

Alliant’s proposed team of professionals provides the CDD with a comprehensive 
understanding and approach to meet (and exceed) the CDD’s objectives and goals. Our 
corporate mission to build better communities with excellence and passion is evident 
within our culture and separates us from the rest.

Additionally, As part of our program for other similar clients, we have developed an 
internal Quality Management Plan (QMP) that defines how our team will provide quality 
in delivering services to the CDD. As Project Manager, Brice will work with Curt Wimpée 
to ensure that the process is followed for every major deliverable and milestone. 
Alliant’s experience with the quality control process has shown that it must be part of 
the everyday

To fully address the criteria requested in the RFQ, we offer the following additional information. This 
further demonstrates Alliant Engineering’s expertise and capabilities to perform all work that is anticipated 
under this contract as District Engineer for the CDD.

ABILITY AND ADEQUACY OF PROFESSIONAL PERSONNEL

Brice Nelson, PE

Project Manager

Curt Wimpée, PE

Quality Manager

Our team is organized to 
execute work orders quickly 
and ensure quality and 
timely delivery. 



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xxi

H. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 5

CERTIFIED MBE
Alliant’s teaming partner Meskel & Associates Engineering 
(MAE) is a certified Woman-owned DBE and JSEB based 
in Jacksonville, FL, with additional offices in Lake City and 
Tampa. They specialize in geotechnical engineering, drilling, 
and laboratory testing services. MAE’s certifications are 
included at the end of the form.

WILLINGNESS AND ABILITY 
TO MEET TIME & BUDGET 
REQUIREMENTS

At Alliant, we take pride in delivering complex 
projects on difficult timelines. This can only 
be accomplished through great project 
management and a sound project approach. 
Open, honest and timely communication with 
the CDD, stakeholders, and potential sub-
consultants is the key to project success.

We will facilitate all formal reviews in an organized and timely 
manner to keep the project moving forward. We will also 
conduct progress meetings to efficiently provide updates 
and to discuss particular design issues that are critical to 
the schedule for both the CDD and project team. Our Quality 
Management Plan (QMP) will be revised to be specific to each 
project and will be followed religiously throughout design. 

For a project to be efficient, not only does the engineering and 
project management need to be effective but understanding 
the permitting agencies and maintaining those key 
relationships is a necessity. Alliant has performed a multitude 
of projects and has both the expertise of dealing with the 
appropriate permitting agencies as well as maintaining those 
relationships needed to be efficient with complex projects. 
Alliant has developed relationships over the years with sub-
consultants as well as contractors. We have the expertise and 
knowledge to develop designs to help minimize cost to our 
clients during construction. This can be done because of our 
extensive knowledge of building systems and construction 
techniques. Anticipation of construction techniques and 
communication with contractors during design are key 
elements to an effective cost savings project approach. 

Communication with the CDD
Fast-tracked projects require intense and continuous 
communication and collaboration with the CDD and their 
oversight team. Alliant will establish a draft meeting schedule 

for discussion at the kickoff meeting. We envision three levels 
of meetings: Design Review, Over-The-Shoulder Review and 
Progress Meetings.

Design Review
Design review meetings will be face-to-face meetings to go 
over review comments at major milestones during the project. 
The appropriate deliverables will be submitted for CDD review. 
A meeting will be scheduled after the CDD’s review period to 
go over comments. As discussed in our QMP, every comment 
will be included in a Comment Response memo and the 
required action will be documented.

OTSR
OTSRs will be scheduled in between the major milestones. 
These informal design reviews will allow the CDD to be kept 
abreast of, and have input into the design as it is progressing. 
The intent of these meetings is to present “in-progress” plans 
to the CDD to discuss specific issues where decisions are 
required that may impact schedule. OSTRs may also include 
key stakeholders as appropriate. It is envisioned that most 
OTSR meetings would also be face-to-face.

Progress Meetings
We will use frequent Progress Meetings to keep the CDD’s 
team fully informed and involved in all aspects of the project. 
These meetings serve as a forum to address issues, hot topics, 
and identify action items that need to take place. The meetings 
can also serve as mini “over-the-shoulder” design reviews for 
portions of the project to get instant feedback from the CDD 
regarding particular issues. We consider these meeting to 
provide “collaboration on the fly”, and we use them to present 
all key components of the design prior to the actual submittal. 
This approach ensures that the CDD is part of the decision-
making progress upfront, reducing the risk of surprises and 
potential re-work.

Most meetings will include an agenda, meeting minutes, and 
action item log. The minutes and action item log can be shared 
internally with Alliant’s Team, and with the CDD staff to inform 
persons not at the meeting of decisions and action items that 
had been identified. 

In addition to regularly scheduled meetings, we will establish 
the systems and protocols for easy sharing of electronic files to 
assist with design collaboration and review.



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xxii

H. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 5

RECENT, CURRENT & PROJECTED 
WORKLOADS
Alliant is dedicated to client satisfaction which means we must 
honor schedule commitments. To this end, we regularly assess 
our workload and plan for growth by keeping our staff level 
above our immediate needs. This enables us to keep quality 
and responsiveness at the highest level. Brice Nelson can 
allocate the support staff and resources to easily meet any 
schedule. A project schedule will be developed at the onset of 
each opportunity received from the CDD. That schedule will be 
developed by working in concert with the major stakeholders. 
The appropriate Alliant team members will then be assigned 
responsibilities and deadlines to produce deliverables. We 
will work with CDD staff for a full understanding of the scope 
and expectations so we can provide a service that exceeds 
expectations.

Alliant project managers meet each week to discuss current 
workload and staffing needs. We maintain a high-level project 
design schedule that tracks the expected level of project 
commitments per month compared to the available staffing. 
At our project manager meetings, we discuss project specific 
needs and upcoming deadlines to determine if the current 
staffing is appropriate or if changes will be required to ensure 
that schedules are met.

Exhibit 2 below illustrates the estimated time allotment that 
each of the key members can contribute at the moment. 
These percentages will fluctuate from week to week based on 
external influences, but resources will be concentrated when 
needed to complete specific tasks or address project needs as 
critical items dictate.

CONSULTANT’S PAST 
EXPERIENCE/PERFORMANCE
The Alliant Team has the experience and expertise required 
to provide high quality professional services to the CDD for 
this project. We believe the details of our proposal provide the 
CDD with excellent program value. We would be honored and 
excited to work with you on this project in a way we have done 
with several municipalities in the past including the following:

Alliant has been serving the Southeast Region out of our 
Jacksonville office since 2015. During that time, we have 
partnered with cities throughout Florida to address civil 
engineering needs through on-going contracts similar to 
the one referenced in the RFP. Curt Wimpée, PE is Alliant’s 
Southeast Regional Manager with over 26 years of experience. 

In 2017, Alliant was selected to provide City Wide Civil 
Engineering services for the City of Bunnell, FL. From the 
onset of services, Alliant has worked with the City of Bunnell 
to obtain over 2.5 million dollars of grant funding to develop 
their reclaim watermain infrastructure, alleviate stormwater 
flooding in low lying areas and cast in place pipe (CIPP) 
lining of their gravity sewer infrastructure. Alliant has worked 
diligently to provide excellent service to the City’s staff during 
the design and construction administration of these projects. 
These efforts have earned their trust and confidence leading 
to the City’s election as their City Engineer and City Surveyor 
respectively. We continue to consult with the City on a daily/
weekly basis to support their ongoing engineering and 
surveying needs. 

Exhibit 2. Project Schedule

Staff 0% 20% 40% 60% 80%
Project Manager
Senior Engineer/Quality Assurance
Water Resources
Professional Land Surveyor
Roadway Design
Construction and Inspection
Contract Administration

 Percent Committed,  CDD,  Excess Availability

100%100%

Exhibit 2. Staff Workload and Availability

Staff 0% 20% 40% 60% 80%
Project Manager
Senior Engineer/Quality Assurance
Water Resources
Professional Land Surveyor
Roadway Design
Construction and Inspection
Contract Administration

 Percent Committed,  City of Bunnell,  Excess Availability

100%100%



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xxiii

H. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 5

That same year, Alliant was selected to provide Professional 
Engineering Services to St. Johns County, FL. Alliant is 
currently working with staff to target their specific project 
needs. 

In 2018, Alliant was selected to provide City Wide 
Engineering Services for the City of Flagler Beach, FL. Alliant 
has worked with the City of Flagler Beach to be awarded 
1 million dollars of grant funding to provide cast in place 
pipe (CIPP) lining for over seven miles of their gravity sewer 
infrastructure. Alliant continues to provide these services, 
and we will show through this proposal that we work hard to 
exceed expectations in everything we do. 

In 2020, Alliant was selected to provide Professional 
Engineering Services to the City of Atlantic Beach, FL. 
Alliant worked with the Public Works Director to evaluate their 
existing maintenance building and provide recommendations 
and associated costs to the City Commission for either repair 
or replacement. 

In 2023, Alliant was selected to provide General 
Engineering Services to the Tison’s Landing Community 
Development District. Alliant is thrilled to facilitate 
the expansion of our clients into the Community 
Development Districts.

GEOGRAPHIC 
LOCATION
Less than an hours drive 
to Middleburg, FL, Alliant’s 
northeast Florida office is 
located on the southside 
of Jacksonville. Our close 
proximity to Clay County, 
makes our staff readily 

available to serve the needs of 
the Ridgewood Trails Community 
Development District. This office 
location is important during 

permitting and construction to ensure timely responses.

VOLUME OF WORK PREVIOUSLY 
AWARDED TO CONSULTANT BY 
DISTRICT
Alliant Engineering, Inc. has not previously performed work for 
the CDD.

TECHNICAL EXPERIENCE

In addition to the requested services in the RFQ, 
Alliant also provides the following services:

Land Planning
Land Planning begins with our ability to understand 
the big picture. Our goal is to be respectful stewards 
of our environment, achieve the highest and best use 
of the land and position it for the best return on the 
investment. Developing a client’s vision for the spatial 
use of a site is a passion for us. We understand that 
planning determines the return on investment through 
efficient allocation of programming, presentation of 
features and quality circulation. We bring experience 
and knowledge of navigating land use codes, writing 
land development guidelines and creating sustaining 
thriving communities. 

Our Land Planning services include:
 ● Site Feasibility Studies
 ● Field Investigation & Due 
Diligence

 ● Highest & Best Use 
Master Planning

 ● Park Planning
 ● Urban Planning
 ● Mixed-use Town Centers
 ● Waterfront Projects

Landscape Architecture
A particular fusion happens during landscape design. 
In every detail, from the sense of arrival to each major 
gathering space and the transitions between, our 
passion for creating unique and engaging outdoor 
environments brings personality to every project. 

Our Landscape Architecture services include:
 ● Tree Preservation 
& Mitigation Plan 
Preparation

 ● Landscape Code 
Minimum Plans

 ● Community Garden 
Design

 ● Hardscape Design
 ● Swimming Pool & Water 
Park Design

 ● Night Lighting Design

 ● Neighborhood 
Amenities

 ● Entry Monuments
 ● Parks
 ● Neighborhood Trails
 ● Streetscape Design
 ● Water Feature Design
 ● Planting
 ● Irrigation Design

ALLIANT JACKSONVILLE

Less than 1 hour 
from Middleburg, FL

Combined 165 Years of 
Experience



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xxiv

H. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 5

Construction Administration

Alliant Engineering offers Construction Administration 
services to developers and municipalities through the 
construction phase of projects we design. During this 
phase our team will coordinate with contractors and 
consultants to monitor and review the progress of 
construction. 

Construction Administration Services

 ► Consultant Coordination and Project 
Management

 ► Client Representation
 ► Submittal Package Review
 ► Construction Phase Permitting
 ► Change Order Review and Approval

Graphic Design
Representing the identity of a project is essential to 
many aspects, from marketing collateral to identity 
monument signs and wayfinding directional signage. 
Our graphics department excels in color artistry, 
marketing presentations and community sign design 
with the intent to ensure the best delivery of every 
message to its audience. 

Graphic Design Services

 ► Project Icons & Logos
 ► Neighborhood Identity Signs
 ► Exterior Signage
 ► Street & Public Signage
 ► Wayfinding Signage
 ► Promotional & Marketing Products

 ► Perspective Renderings



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xxv

H. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 5

I. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 
The foregoing is a statement of facts.

31. SIGNATURE 32. DATE
01/20/2024

33. NAME AND TITLE
Curt Wimpée, PE/Vice President

Traffic
Alliant is sought-after for delivery of large scale, complex 
transportation projects. Our team is dedicated to 
improving safety and mobility for the traveling public 
whether on foot, a bike, a bus, or in a motor vehicle. Our 
experienced and diverse traffic engineering team allows 
us the ability to provide a wide range of services to public 
and private sector clients. We have the depth and staff 
resources to manage a deep workload and provide the 
best service, responsiveness, and quality product every 
agency deserves. These contracts span many service 
areas for agencies similar to the CDD. 

Traffic Services
 ► Traffic Design
 ► Traffic Sign Interconnect
 ► ITS
 ► Traffic Modeling
 ► Traffic Impact Studies
 ► Intersection Corridor Network Operations
 ► Traffic Signal Design
 ► Transportation and Traffic Studies
 ► Traffic Signal Timing and Arterial Analysis
 ► Traffic Signals and Foundations
 ► Traffic Counting

REFERENCES
Flagler Beach
Dave Taylor

 386.986.7158 
 dtaylor@

cityofflaglerbeach.com 

City of Palm Coast
Stephen Flanagan

 386.986.2354 

 SFlanagan@
palmcoastgov.com

City of Atlantic Beach
Scott Williams

 904.247.5834 
 swilliams@coab.us 

City of Bloomington, MN
Kirk Roberts

 952.563.4914 
 kroberts@

bloomingtonmn.gov



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xxvi

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 6

12. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE  
The foregoing is a statement of facts.

a. SIGNATURE b. DATE

January 20, 2024
c. NAME AND TITLE

Curt Wimpée, PE/Vice President

11. ANNUAL AVERAGE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES REVENUES OF FIRM  

FOR LAST 3 YEARS  
(Insert revenue index number shown at right)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUE INDEX NUMBER
1. Less than $100,000
2. $100,000 to less than $250,000
3. $250,000 to less than $500,000
4. $500,000 to less than $1 million
5. $1 million to less than $2 million

6. $2 million to less than $5 million
7. $5 million to less than $10 million
8. $10 million to less than $25 million
9. $25 million to less than $50 million
10. $50 million or greater

a. Federal Work 1
b. Non-Federal Work 9
c. Total Work 9

9. EMPLOYEES BY DISCIPLINE
10. PROFILE OF FIRM’S EXPERIENCE  

AND ANNUAL REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEARS
a. Function 

Code
b. Discipline

C. Number of Employees a. Profile 
Code

b. Experience
c. Revenue Index 

Number (see below)(1) FIRM (2) BRANCH

02 Administrative 18 3 E10 Environmental and Nat Res Map 4
08 CADD Technician 7 1 H07 Highways 8
12 Civil Engineer 55 9 H11 Housing 7
15 Constructor Inspector 5 0 I04 ITS 4
16 Construction Manager 1 0 L03 Landscape Architecture 6
23 Environmental Scientist 2 0 P05 Planning 5
38 Land Surveyor 13 0 S09 Structural Design 4
39 Landscape Architect 6 2 S10 Surveying 7
47 Planner 2 0 T03 Traffic and Transportation 

Engineering
7

57 Structural Engineer 2 0
60 Transportation Engineer 61 1
62 Water Resources Engineer 3 0

TOTAL 175 16

8a. FORMER FIRM NAME(S) (If any) 8b. YEAR ESTABLISHED 8c. UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER

3. YEAR ESTABLISHED 4. UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER

1995 41-1818046
5. OWNERSHIP

a. TYPE

Corporation
b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS

NA
7. NAME OF FIRM (If Block 2a is a Branch Office)

Alliant Engineering, Inc.

2a. FIRM (or Branch Office) NAME

Alliant Engineering, Inc.
2b. STREET

10475 Fortune Pkwy Ste 101
2c. CITY 2d. STATE 2e. ZIP CODE

Jacksonville FL 32256
6a. POINT OF CONTACT NAME AND TITLE

Brice Nelson, PE/Project Manager

6b. TELEPHONE NUMBER 6c. EMAIL ADDRESS

(904) 723-4895 bnelson@alliant-inc.com

ARCHITECT-ENGINEER QUALIFICATIONS

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any)

PART II - GENERAL QUALIFICATIONS 
(If a firm has branch offices, complete for each specific branch office seeking work.)



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xxvii

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 6

12. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE  
The foregoing is a statement of facts.

a. SIGNATURE b. DATE

January 20, 2024
c. NAME AND TITLE

Curt Wimpée, PE/Vice President

11. ANNUAL AVERAGE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES REVENUES OF FIRM  

FOR LAST 3 YEARS  
(Insert revenue index number shown at right)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUE INDEX NUMBER
1. Less than $100,000
2. $100,000 to less than $250,000
3. $250,000 to less than $500,000
4. $500,000 to less than $1 million
5. $1 million to less than $2 million

6. $2 million to less than $5 million
7. $5 million to less than $10 million
8. $10 million to less than $25 million
9. $25 million to less than $50 million
10. $50 million or greater

a. Federal Work 1
b. Non-Federal Work 6
c. Total Work 6

9. EMPLOYEES BY DISCIPLINE
10. PROFILE OF FIRM’S EXPERIENCE  

AND ANNUAL REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEARS
a. Function 

Code
b. Discipline

C. Number of Employees a. Profile 
Code

b. Experience
c. Revenue Index 

Number (see below)(1) FIRM (2) BRANCH

08 CADD Technician 5 S10 Surveying 6
38 Land Surveyor 21

TOTAL 26

8a. FORMER FIRM NAME(S) (If any) 8b. YEAR ESTABLISHED 8c. UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER

3. YEAR ESTABLISHED 4. UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER

2019 83-2802440
5. OWNERSHIP

a. TYPE

b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS

7. NAME OF FIRM (If Block 2a is a Branch Office)

2a. FIRM (or Branch Office) NAME

Alliant Florida, Inc.
2b. STREET

10475 Fortune Pkwy Ste 101
2c. CITY 2d. STATE 2e. ZIP CODE

Jacksonville FL 32256
6a. POINT OF CONTACT NAME AND TITLE

Clayton Walley/Survey Manager

6b. TELEPHONE NUMBER 6c. EMAIL ADDRESS

(904) 900-3507 cwalley@alliant-inc.com

ARCHITECT-ENGINEER QUALIFICATIONS

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any)

PART II - GENERAL QUALIFICATIONS 
(If a firm has branch offices, complete for each specific branch office seeking work.)



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xxviii

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 6

12. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE  
The foregoing is a statement of facts.

a. SIGNATURE b. DATE

01/20/2024
c. NAME AND TITLE

Antoinette D. Meskel, PE, President, Principal Engineer

11. ANNUAL AVERAGE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES REVENUES OF FIRM  

FOR LAST 3 YEARS  
(Insert revenue index number shown at right)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUE INDEX NUMBER
1. Less than $100,000
2. $100,000 to less than $250,000
3. $250,000 to less than $500,000
4. $500,000 to less than $1 million
5. $1 million to less than $2 million

6. $2 million to less than $5 million
7. $5 million to less than $10 million
8. $10 million to less than $25 million
9. $25 million to less than $50 million
10. $50 million or greater

a. Federal Work 4
b. Non-Federal Work 7
c. Total Work 7

9. EMPLOYEES BY DISCIPLINE
10. PROFILE OF FIRM’S EXPERIENCE  

AND ANNUAL REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEARS
a. Function 

Code
b. Discipline

C. Number of Employees a. Profile 
Code

b. Experience
c. Revenue Index 

Number (see below)(1) FIRM (2) BRANCH

02 Administrative 6 E02 Education Facilities; Classrooms 0.5
08 CADD Technician 1 E09 Environmental Impact Studies, Assessments or 0.5
15 Construction Inspector 5 E12 Environmental Remediation 0.5

27/55 Foundation/Geotechnical 
Engineer

7 E13 Environmental Testing and Analysis 0.5

30 Geologist 1 H07 Highways; Streets; Airfield Paving; Parking Lots 3
48 Project Managers 5 O01 Office Buildings; Industrial Parks 0.5
58 Technicians/Analyst 6 P12 Power Generation, Transmission, Distribution 0.5

Engineering Intern 2 R04 Recreation Facilities (Parks, Marinas, Etc.) 1.5
Drillers 8 S04 Sewage Collection, Treatment and Disposal 1

S05 Soils & Geological Studies; Foundations 4
S07 Solid Wastes; Incineration, Landfill 1
T02 Testing & Inspection Services 3
W02 Water Resources; Hydrology; Ground Water 1
W03 Water Supply; Treatment and Distribution 2

TOTAL 41

8a. FORMER FIRM NAME(S) (If any) 8b. YEAR ESTABLISHED 8c. UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER

3. YEAR ESTABLISHED 4. UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER

2008 DVZYP4E9Q3L8
5. OWNERSHIP

a. TYPE

S-Corporation
b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS

WOSB, SB, DBE: NAICS 541330, 541380, 541920
7. NAME OF FIRM (If Block 2a is a Branch Office)

Meskel & Associates Engineering, PLLC

2a. FIRM (or Branch Office) NAME

Meskel & Associates Engineering, PLLC
2b. STREET

3728 Philips Hwy, Suite 208
2c. CITY 2d. STATE 2e. ZIP CODE

Jacksonville FL 32207
6a. POINT OF CONTACT NAME AND TITLE

Antoinette D. Meskel, P.E., President, Principal Engineer

6b. TELEPHONE NUMBER 6c. EMAIL ADDRESS

(904) 519-6990 tina@meskelengineering.com

ARCHITECT-ENGINEER QUALIFICATIONS

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any)

PART II - GENERAL QUALIFICATIONS 
(If a firm has branch offices, complete for each specific branch office seeking work.)



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xxix

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 6

12. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE  
The foregoing is a statement of facts.

a. SIGNATURE b. DATE

01/20/2024
c. NAME AND TITLE

Rey Ruiz, PE, SI – Branch Manager

11. ANNUAL AVERAGE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES REVENUES OF FIRM  

FOR LAST 3 YEARS  
(Insert revenue index number shown at right)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUE INDEX NUMBER
1. Less than $100,000
2. $100,000 to less than $250,000
3. $250,000 to less than $500,000
4. $500,000 to less than $1 million
5. $1 million to less than $2 million

6. $2 million to less than $5 million
7. $5 million to less than $10 million
8. $10 million to less than $25 million
9. $25 million to less than $50 million
10. $50 million or greater

a. Federal Work 3
b. Non-Federal Work 9
c. Total Work 9

9. EMPLOYEES BY DISCIPLINE
10. PROFILE OF FIRM’S EXPERIENCE  

AND ANNUAL REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEARS
a. Function 

Code
b. Discipline

C. Number of Employees a. Profile 
Code

b. Experience
c. Revenue Index 

Number (see below)(1) FIRM (2) BRANCH

2 Administrative 33 6 H11 Housing (Residential, Multi-Family, Apts, Condos) 8
6 Architect 2 H07 Highways, Streets, Airfield Paving, Parking Lots 7
8 AutoCAD 1 E09 Environmental Impact Studies, Assessments 7

Construction Materials Manager 10 3 T02 Testing & Inspection Services 6
Drillers 29 10 C10 Commercial Buildings (low rise), Shopping Centers 6

24 Environmental Scientist 19 4 W01 Warehouses & Depots 5
Environmental Technician 2 S05 Soils & Geologic Studies, Foundations 4
Field Technicians 94 17 H10 Hotels, Motels 4

30 Geologist 6 2 O01 Office Buildings, Industrial Parks 4
Hydrogeologist I01 Industrial Buildings, Manufacturing Plants 4

36 Industrial Hygiene E02 Schools & Universities 4
Lab Manager/Technician 14 4 A06 Airports, Terminals & Hangars, Freight Handling 4
Professional Engineer 25 6 H09 Hospitals & Medical Facilities 4

48 Project Manager 59 25 P02 Petroleum and Fuel (Storage and Distribution) 3
Soils Engineer R04 Recreation Facilities (Parks, Marinas, etc.) 3

D07 Dining Halls, Clubs, Restaurants 3
E12 Environmental Remediation 3
S13 Storm Water Handling & Facilities 3
H06 Highrise, Air-Rights-Type Buildings 3
W03 Water Supply, Treatment and Distribution 3

TOTAL 294 77

8a. FORMER FIRM NAME(S) (If any) 8b. YEAR ESTABLISHED 8c. UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER

3. YEAR ESTABLISHED 4. UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER

2012 MNVJKQ85HFG3
5. OWNERSHIP

a. TYPE

Limited Liability Company
b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS

NA
7. NAME OF FIRM (If Block 2a is a Branch Office)

ECS Florida, LLC

2a. FIRM (or Branch Office) NAME

ECS FLORIDA, LLC – Tampa
2b. STREET

4524 N. 56th Street
2c. CITY 2d. STATE 2e. ZIP CODE

Tampa FL 33610
6a. POINT OF CONTACT NAME AND TITLE

Rey Ruiz, PE, SI – Branch Manager

6b. TELEPHONE NUMBER 6c. EMAIL ADDRESS

(813) 302-1644 RRuiz1@ecslimited.com

ARCHITECT-ENGINEER QUALIFICATIONS

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any)

PART II - GENERAL QUALIFICATIONS 
(If a firm has branch offices, complete for each specific branch office seeking work.)



Qualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgewood Trails
Community Development District  xxx

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 6

12. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE  
The foregoing is a statement of facts.

a. SIGNATURE b. DATE

01/20/2024
c. NAME AND TITLE

Joey Broussard, PE – Subsidiary Regional Vice President

11. ANNUAL AVERAGE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES REVENUES OF FIRM  

FOR LAST 3 YEARS  
(Insert revenue index number shown at right)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUE INDEX NUMBER
1. Less than $100,000
2. $100,000 to less than $250,000
3. $250,000 to less than $500,000
4. $500,000 to less than $1 million
5. $1 million to less than $2 million

6. $2 million to less than $5 million
7. $5 million to less than $10 million
8. $10 million to less than $25 million
9. $25 million to less than $50 million
10. $50 million or greater

a. Federal Work 3
b. Non-Federal Work 9
c. Total Work 9

9. EMPLOYEES BY DISCIPLINE
10. PROFILE OF FIRM’S EXPERIENCE  

AND ANNUAL REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEARS
a. Function 

Code
b. Discipline

C. Number of Employees a. Profile 
Code

b. Experience
c. Revenue Index 

Number (see below)(1) FIRM (2) BRANCH

2 Administrative 33 6 H11 Housing (Residential, Multi-Family, Apts, Condos) 8
6 Architect 2 H07 Highways, Streets, Airfield Paving, Parking Lots 7
8 AutoCAD 1 E09 Environmental Impact Studies, Assessments 7

Construction Materials Manager 10 3 T02 Testing & Inspection Services 6
Drillers 29 10 C10 Commercial Buildings (low rise), Shopping Centers 6

24 Environmental Scientist 19 4 W01 Warehouses & Depots 5
Environmental Technician 2 S05 Soils & Geologic Studies, Foundations 4
Field Technicians 94 17 H10 Hotels, Motels 4

30 Geologist 6 2 O01 Office Buildings, Industrial Parks 4
Hydrogeologist I01 Industrial Buildings, Manufacturing Plants 4

36 Industrial Hygiene E02 Schools & Universities 4
Lab Manager/Technician 14 4 A06 Airports, Terminals & Hangars, Freight Handling 4
Professional Engineer 25 6 H09 Hospitals & Medical Facilities 4

48 Project Manager 59 25 P02 Petroleum and Fuel (Storage and Distribution) 3
Soils Engineer R04 Recreation Facilities (Parks, Marinas, etc.) 3

D07 Dining Halls, Clubs, Restaurants 3
E12 Environmental Remediation 3
S13 Storm Water Handling & Facilities 3
H06 Highrise, Air-Rights-Type Buildings 3
W03 Water Supply, Treatment and Distribution 3

TOTAL 294 77

8a. FORMER FIRM NAME(S) (If any) 8b. YEAR ESTABLISHED 8c. UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER

Ellis & Associates, Inc. 1988 87-718-2006

3. YEAR ESTABLISHED 4. UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER

2017 MNVJKQ85HFG3
5. OWNERSHIP

a. TYPE

Limited Liability Company
b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS

NA
7. NAME OF FIRM (If Block 2a is a Branch Office)

ECS Florida, LLC

2a. FIRM (or Branch Office) NAME

ECS FLORIDA, LLC – Jacksonville
2b. STREET

11554 Davis Creek Court
2c. CITY 2d. STATE 2e. ZIP CODE

Jacksonville FL 32256
6a. POINT OF CONTACT NAME AND TITLE

Joey Broussard, PE – Vice President

6b. TELEPHONE NUMBER 6c. EMAIL ADDRESS

(904) 880-0960 JBroussard@ecslimited.com

ARCHITECT-ENGINEER QUALIFICATIONS

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any)

PART II - GENERAL QUALIFICATIONS 
(If a firm has branch offices, complete for each specific branch office seeking work.)



APPENDIX A

Forms, Licenses, Certifications



Q
ualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgew

ood Trails
Com

m
unity D

evelopm
ent D

istrict  
A

-1

Woman Business
Certification

Meskel & Associates Engineering, PLLC

05/04/2023 05/04/2025



Q
ualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgew

ood Trails
Com

m
unity D

evelopm
ent D

istrict  
A

-2

Melanie S. Griffin, SecretaryRon DeSantis, Governor

STATE OF FLORIDA

BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

THE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER HEREIN IS LICENSED UNDER THE
PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 471, FLORIDA STATUTES

NELSON, BRICE ALVIN

Do not alter this document in any form.

3650 HAMPTON GLEN  PL

LICENSE NUMBER: PE97162
EXPIRATION DATE:  FEBRUARY 28, 2025

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.

JACKSONVILLE         FL 32257

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION



Q
ualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgew

ood Trails
Com

m
unity D

evelopm
ent D

istrict  
A

-3



Q
ualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgew

ood Trails
Com

m
unity D

evelopm
ent D

istrict  
A

-4

Melanie S. Griffin,SecretaryRon DeSantis, Governor

STATE OF FLORIDA

BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

THE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER HEREIN IS LICENSED UNDER THE
PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 471, FLORIDA STATUTES

SCHOFIELD, JOSEPH RYAN

Do not alter this document in any form.

10475 FORTUNE PKWY.

LICENSE NUMBER: PE69219
EXPIRATION DATE:  FEBRUARY 28, 2025

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.

SUITE 101
JACKSONVILLE         FL 32256

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com



Q
ualifications for Engineering Services for Ridgew

ood Trails
Com

m
unity D

evelopm
ent D

istrict  
A

-5

Melanie S. Griffin, SecretaryRon DeSantis, Governor

STATE OF FLORIDA

BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

THE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER HEREIN IS LICENSED UNDER THE
PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 471, FLORIDA STATUTES

LANDING, DAVID REED

Do not alter this document in any form.

3072 GOLDEN POND BLVD

LICENSE NUMBER: PE80483
EXPIRATION DATE:  FEBRUARY 28, 2025

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.

ORANGE PARK          FL 32073

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



  

3/6/2024 

 
  

Azalea Ridge at 
Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 
Amenity Management Report 

Tara Lee 
AMENITY MANAGER 
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.  
 
 

 



Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  
 

Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 

 
Amenity Management Report 

March 6, 2024 
 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Tara Lee 
  Amenity Manager 
 
RE:  Azalea Ridge Amenity Management Report – March 6, 2024 
 
The following is a summary of items related to the field operations, maintenance, 
and amenity management of Azalea Ridge.  

 



Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  
 

Community Updates 

MAINTENANCE 
• Installed new light fixtures in the men’s and women’s big pool bathrooms. 
• Reinforced the men’s bathroom stall dividers (big pool).  
• Repaired holes and minor damage to the men’s and women’s big pool bathrooms.  
• Re-painted the men’s and women’s big pool bathrooms.  
• Re-coated the floors to a non-slip paint in both the men’s and women’s big pool 

bathrooms.  
• Re-painted Amenity Center Clubhouse. 
• Installed (4) add-on blinds to the back Amenity Center doors.   
• Reinstalled loose thresholds in the Amenity Center.  

 
EVENTS 

• LifeSouth Blood Truck Event. 
o Thursday, February 29th from 3pm to 7:30pm. 
o LIfeSouth is the exclusive blood provider for all local level 1 and 2 trauma 

centers in the area.  
o They are a local non-profit blood bank.  
o Donors received a $25 e-gift card and a fleece blanket. 

 
UPCOMING EVENTS 

• Adult Bingo Night  
o Friday, March 8th from 6pm to 9pm.  

• Spring Festival (combined CDD/HOA) Event 
o Saturday, March 23rd from 11am to 3pm. 
o Two food trucks will be onsite during the event.  

• Community Spring Yard Sale 
o Saturday, April 6th from 8am to 2pm.   
o Food truck onsite from 11am to 2pm.  

• Kids DIY Arbor Day Event 
o Friday, April 26th from 5pm to 7pm.  
o Guest speaker will highlight the importance of Arbor Day. 
o Kids will get to decorate their own flowerpots and plant their own apple or 

orange seeds.  
o Light snacks and juice will be provided.  
o Sign up will be required.  

 
ROOM RENTALS  

o Total number of rentals for January and February:  1 
o Total number of rentals tentatively scheduled for March and April:  1 
 

 

  



Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  
 

 
 
 

  

 

Old lighting verus new lighting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
        

 Completed Projects: 
New bathroom lighting 
C 
 

Old lighting  

 

New lighting  



 

Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  

        
 
  

 Completed Project: 
Reinforcing the men’s stall 
dividers 

Repaired holes in sheetrock 

Reinforced stall dividers 

Before 



 

Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  

  
                

 
Completed Project: 
Repainting of the Amenity Cener 
Clubhouse 

Before Before 

After After 



 

Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  

  Completed Projects: 
Freshly painted walls and bathroom 
flooring 

Before After 

Before 

After 



 

Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  

 
  Completed Projects: 

Amenity Center add-on door blinds & threshold 
repairs 

Before Ater 

Before After 



 

Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  

For a 
 
 
 
 
For any questions or comments regarding the above information please contact 
Tara Lee, Amenity Manager, at Ridgewoodtrailsmgr@rmsnf.com. 
 
 
 Respectfully, 

 
Tara Lee 

 

 
 

 

 Conclusion 

mailto:Ridgewoodtrailsmgr@rmsnf.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 / 1 4

Quality Site Assessment
Prepared for: Ridgewood Trails CDD

General Information

Customer Focus Areas
Entrances, Pool area

DATE:

NEXT QSA DATE:

CLIENT ATTENDEES:

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES:

Thursday, Feb 22, 2024

Friday, May 24, 2024

Karen Fisher 

Karen Fisher 



 / 2 4

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Ridgewood Trails CDD

Annuals were struggling
a little when first installed
but are looking much
better now, pushing new
blooms and filling in
nicely.

Palms throughout are
looking good, pruning
not needed yet. We will
keep an eye on them as
we move into spring.

Area behind clubhouse is
well maintained, the crew
is working had to edge
out all ground valve
boxes here.

Lifting the pocket park
tree canopies throughout
is almost completed
(mainly the oaks trees).

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4



 / 3 4

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Ridgewood Trails CDD

The crew will work to
remove tree straps on the
Pine trees along this
fence line on their next
rotation.

Hard edging is tight
throughout, base
maintenance is in
rotation.

Pocket parks throughout
are looking great and
trash free.

Low visibility areas are
well maintained.

5 6

7 8

5

6

7

8



 / 4 4

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Ridgewood Trails CDD

Tree rings throughout are
looking sharp, the crew is
staying on top of weed
treating to prepare for the
spring ramp up.

Secondary playground is
in neat order.

FYI to management - the
crew observed some
wooden markers laying in
the turf around the
secondary playground.
Let us know if you would
like us to dispose of
them.

Secondary playground
maintenance strip along
the fence line is defined.

9 10

11 12

9

10

11

12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Ridgewood Trails Community 

Development District was held Wednesday, January 10, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Azalea Ridge 

Amenity Center, 1667 Azalea Ridge Boulevard, Middleburg, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Marty Genska Chairman 
 Dennis Shroyer Supervisor 
 Michael Wetherbee Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Jay Soriano GMS 
 Tara Lee RMS 
 Robby Tarter CCSO 
 Terry Glenn by telephone 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 10, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

A. Acceptance of Resignation from Supervisor Barnhouse 
  

On MOTION by Mr. Genska seconded by Mr. Shroyer with all in 
favor Mr. Barnhouse’s resignation was accepted. 

 

B. Discussion of Board of Supervisors Vacancy Announcement 



January 10, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

2 

 Ms. Giles stated Florida Statutes just requires that you fill the vacancy.  It is up to you as 

to how you fill that vacancy.  You can appoint someone tonight or you can do what you have 

historically done and that is send an eblast to the community.   

 Mr. Genska stated I would like to send an eblast. 

 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of CCSO Clay County Community 
Connect Update 

 Ms. Giles stated at the last meeting the board asked that we move forward with that and we 

have done that.  Tara has invited Robby Tarter to give you an overview and to clarify expectations. 

 Mr. Tarter gave an overview of how the community connect system works and gave 

examples of how useful it is for homeowner associations and businesses.   

 

 The next item taken out of order. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Items Related to the District Engineer 

A. Acceptance of Resignation from District Engineer 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Shroyer seconded by Mr. Wetherbee with all in 
favor the district engineer’s resignation was accepted. 

 

B. Consideration of Evaluation Criteria 

 Ms. Giles stated the evaluation criteria is set by the consultant’s competitive negotiations 

act, referred to as the CCNA.  The only thing the board can do is change the weights of each of 

those.  We will also issue the request for qualifications, which is different than an RFP that is based 

on price and RFQ is based on qualifications.  It will be placed in the paper and we will also send 

it to all the engineers that we know to make sure they see that and can submit a packet back to us.  

We want to go through this process so if there is an issue we will already have an engineer.  We 

are not building anything and we are not in a hurry.  I suspect when you select a new engineer we 

will keep the budget line the same.  I would expect a new engineer to want to attend the first few 

meetings to get to know the board get to know the district and they will probably start calling in.   

 Mr. Genska stated I would lower item one to 20 points and increase item 2 to 30 points. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the only firm with past performance would be ETM. 



January 10, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

3 

 Mr. Genska stated okay. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Genska seconded by Mr. Shroyer with all in 
favor the evaluation criteria was approved. 

 

C. Authorization for Staff to Issue RFQ 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Shroyer seconded by Mr. Wetherbee with all in 
favor staff was authorized to issue an RFQ for engineering services. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Fence Proposals 

 Mr. Soriano stated items 5 and 6 go together.  A couple years ago we put funding in the 

capital reserves for playground equipment.  At the last meeting we went back and forth about how 

we would spend money on a playground or fencing and the HOA was involved.  Rob is here but I 

don’t know if they have voted on this or approved anything.   

 Mr. Alba stated only the budgeted amount, we did approve $35,000 to $50,000 to spend 

towards the playground.   

 Mr. Soriano stated they did approve an amount and commitment towards the playground.  

They don’t want to do the fence now? 

 Mr. Alba stated last time we were discussing the playground, it is more community related 

and specifically for the slide, which should help with some funds for the tower with a fence around 

this area.   

 Mr. Soriano stated we do currently have a fence, but these proposals were to take that fence 

down and increase the height to deter more of the issue.   

 Mr. Shroyer stated I had a concern about the new fence.  If someone tries to go over that 

and gets hurt, we are liable for a lawsuit.  If someone wants to get in they are going to get in no 

matter what.  I would rather take that money you are thinking about spending on the fence and put 

in lights on Azalea Ridge where it is dark.   

 Ms. Giles asked Jay, in your experience have you had anything like that happen? 

 Mr. Soriano stated it is a good point and I am always concerned about liability.  I have 

asked that question of EGIS.  There are some entities that are not allowed to put on a spear top 



January 10, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

4 

because of that concern, although we are not one of them.  If someone wants to push a lawsuit, 

they can sue for anything.   

 Mr. Genska stated a 4-foot fence is easy to hop over, you can’t hop over a 6-foot fence.  I 

agree about the spike top, but a 6-foot fence with a flat top would deter things. 

 Mr. Soriano stated if it is just concern over the spear top we can change that to a flat top 

and it may be a little less expensive.  I can work with all of them and adjust the design.  If we are 

going to do this, I would prefer to do it right away so we have it by the summer.  You can approve 

a not to exceed amount so we have room to work with the vendors and change that design.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Genska seconded by Mr. Wetherbee with two 
in favor and Mr. Shroyer opposed staff was given a not to exceed 
amount of $36,000 to negotiate with Top Fence and Sterling 
Specialties, Inc. for the best price for the 6-foot fence with a flat top. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Playground Equipment 
Proposals 

 Mr. Soriano distributed packets with different playground structures and pricing for the 

different locations and the board discussed each option. 

 Ms. Giles asked Katie, is there anything we need to enter this?  Nothing is going to happen 

on Jay’s side with the install until the equipment is ordered. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I don’t think it would be a bad idea for both entities to have records 

for accounting and auditing purposes but it is a one-pager the parties agree for the mutual benefit 

of the community, the HOA will pay this, the CDD will pay this, and that’s it.   

 Ms. Giles asked Rob, when Katie drafts that do you want language that says that you are 

going to pay for the structure but some type of wording that allows you to donate more? 

 Mr. Alba responded yes.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated I will prepare that based on the options we discussed today and that 

way the HOA could donate more if they like. 

 Ms. Giles stated there is a long lead time on playground equipment and I’m sure we will 

be talking about this at our next meeting.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Genska seconded by Mr. Shroyer with all in 
favor Mr. Soriano was authorized to work with the HOA on the 



January 10, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

5 

playground purchase and installation in an amount not to exceed 
$35,000 for the incidentals and install. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Items Related to the District Engineer 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney – Memorandum Regarding Ethics Training 

 Ms. Buchanan stated a copy of the memorandum was included in the agenda package.  The 

ethics requirement is new and runs from January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024 and you 

report it at the same time you file your form 1 in the summer of 2025.   

 

B. Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Manager  

 Ms. Giles stated January 4th I received an auto-generated email from the State of Florida 

Commission on Ethics and it was describing how the financial disclosure forms are now required 

online; they will no longer mail that to you.  You have to file that by July 1, that is plenty of time 

but don’t wait to do that.   

 

 D. Operation Manager’s Report 

 Mr. Soriano stated you are building the reserves and are at $208,000.   We are getting 

everything done for less than we planned on because of the HOA helping us out.  Looking forward 

some of the things I see is we have $20,000 to remarcite the pool not this upcoming budget year 

but the following year and that number is outrageously low, it is going to be closer to $30,000 

compared to a few years ago when we did this report.  The marcite is in good shape and it may last 

longer but my concern is for the big pool.  The big pool is set up for 2028 to be remarcited and we 

have $68,523 and it will probably be closer to $70,000 to $80,000.  That one has areas of marcite 

popping up.  I will bring proposals for painting the slide this year and the other item is controllers 

for the pools.   

 



January 10, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

6 

E. Amenity Manager 

1. Report 

 Ms. Lee gave an overview of the amenity manager’s report, copy of which was included 

in the agenda package. 

 

2. Landscape Inspection Report 

 A copy of the quality site assessment from Brightview was included in the agenda package. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Public Comments 

 Mr. Wetherbee asked can we see about getting photocells on these doors?  I would love to 

see the whole pool lit and we can’t do that now but we can get the two front doors lit.   

 Ms. Lee stated the motion activated flood lights come on if anyone is walking out. 

 Mr. Soriano stated I will look into that.   

 Mr. Shroyer asked who is responsible for the sidewalks? 

 Mr. Soriano stated the county.  All the sidewalks other than what is encompassed in the 

amenity center belong to the county.  Maintenance for those should be directed to public works. 

 Mr. Wetherbee stated there are a lot of cracks in the sidewalks that belong to the CDD that 

need to be addressed.   

 A resident asked who will make the decision where the gate goes on the playground? 

 Mr. Soriano stated it will be one gate and staff will make that determination. 

 A resident stated we had talked about putting two or three parking spots by this playground 

so they can pull in and be off the road. 

 Mr. Soriano stated it is a nice idea, but you run into a couple problems with the county. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of the Minutes of the November 1, 2023 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Genska seconded by Mr. Wetherbee with all in 
favor the minutes were approved as presented. 

 

 B. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule 



January 10, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

7 

 D. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Genska seconded by Mr. Wetherbee with all in 
favor the balance of the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for March 6, 2024 at 
6:00 p.m. at the Azalea Ridge Amenity Center  

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting will be held March 6, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Shroyer seconded by Mr. Genska with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
January	31,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7-8

9

10

11 Check	Register

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2007A

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2007A

Capital	Reserve



	 General	 Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 114,314$																											 168,379$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 282,693$																																					

Assessments	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 690																																								 40,905																																	 -																																															 -																																															 41,595																																											
US	Bank	-	Custody	Account 464,593																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 464,593																																								

Series	2007
Reserve	A -																																															 -																																															 10,206																																	 -																																															 10,206																																											
Interest	A -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A -																																															 -																																															 14,293																																	 -																																															 14,293																																											
Prepayment	A -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Deferred	Costs -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,168																																				 1,168																																														

Prepaid	Expenses 1,129																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,129																																														
Deposits 2,803																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,803																																														

Total	Assets 583,530$																								 209,284$																								 24,500$																											 1,168$																															 818,482$																																	

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 7,840$																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 7,840$																																											
Accrued	Expenses -																																															 -																																																									
Due	to	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Total	Liabilites 7,840$																															 -$																																					 -$																																					 -$																																					 7,840$																																								

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 1,129$																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,129$																																											
Deposits 2,803																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,803																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 24,500																																	 -																																															 24,500																																											
Capital	Project	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,168																																				 1,168																																														

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 209,284																														 -																																															 -																																															 209,284																																								
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Unassigned 571,757																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 571,757																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 575,689$																								 209,284$																								 24,500$																											 1,168$																															 810,641$																																	

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 583,530$																											 209,284$																											 24,500$																														 1,168$																																	 818,482$																																					

Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
January	31,	2024

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 612,477$														 596,644$													 596,644$									 -$																												
Interest	Earned/Misc.	Income 2,000																						 667																									 2,966																		 2,300																									
Rental	Revenue 2,200																						 733																									 1,400																		 667																													

Total		Revenues 616,677$														 598,044$													 601,010$									 2,966$																							

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																				 2,667$																			 1,600$															 1,067$																							
PR-FICA 612																										 -	 204																									 122																						 82																																
Engineering 3,000																						 1,000																					 -																													 1,000																									
Attorney 20,000																			 6,667																					 4,649																		 2,018																									
Annual	Audit 3,270																						 -																																	 -																													 -																																					
Assessment	Administration 5,576																						 5,576																					 5,576																		 -																																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 -																																	 -																													 -																																					
Dissemination	Agent 1,060																						 353																									 353																						 -																																					
Trustee	Fees 5,650																						 5,650																					 4,517																		 1,133																									
Management	Fees 48,416																			 16,139																		 16,139															 -																																					
Information	Technology 1,908																						 636																									 636																						 -																																					
Website	Maintenance 1,272																						 424																									 424																						 -																																					
Telephone 350																										 117																									 61																									 56																																
Postage	&	Delivery 800																										 267																									 188																						 79																																
Insurance	General	Liability 8,094																						 8,094																					 7,726																		 368																													
Printing	&	Binding 1,500																						 500																									 185																						 315																													
Legal	Advertising 1,800																						 600																									 192																						 408																													
Other	Current	Charges 907																										 302																									 -																													 302																													
Office	Supplies 100																										 33																												 2																												 31																																
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																									 175																						 -																																					

Total	General	&	Administrative 113,090$														 49,403$																 42,545$												 6,859$																							

Ridgewood	Trails

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Ridgewood	Trails

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Insurance 29,198$																	 29,198$																 15,070$												 14,128$																				
Amenity	Manager 67,416																			 22,472																		 22,472															 -																																					
Facility	Assistant 5,000																						 1,667																					 1,268																		 399																													
General	Facility	Maintenance 12,190																			 4,063																					 3,600																		 463																													
Repairs	&	Replacements 25,000																			 8,333																					 9,454																		 (1,121)																							
Lifeguards 18,385																			 6,128																					 -																													 6,128																									
Pool	Maintenance 17,876																			 5,959																					 5,959																		 -																																					
Pool	Chemicals 17,798																			 5,933																					 5,481																		 452																													
Water	&	Sewer 15,525																			 5,175																					 3,172																		 2,003																									
Electric 16,100																			 5,367																					 3,371																		 1,996																									
Internet/Cable 6,451																						 2,150																					 2,358																		 (208)																											
Janitorial 11,218																			 3,739																					 3,739																		 -																																					
Janitorial	Supplies 2,500																						 833																									 582																						 251																													
Security	System 8,797																						 2,932																					 4,202																		 (1,270)																							
Refuse	Service 2,709																						 903																									 725																						 178																													
Special	Events 5,000																						 1,667																					 1,878																		 (211)																											
Pool	Permit 475																										 158																									 -																													 158																													
Pest	Control 1,000																						 333																									 360																						 (27)																														
Access	Cards 1,000																						 333																									 -																													 333																													
Capital	Reserve 38,680																			 -																																	 -																													 -																																					

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 302,318$														 107,345$													 83,692$												 23,652$																				

Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures
Operations	Management 24,325$																	 8,108$																			 8,108$															 -$																																		
Electric 5,000																						 1,667																					 765																						 902																													
Water 8,300																						 2,767																					 2,535																		 232																													
Repairs	&	Maintenance 18,200																			 6,067																					 2,487																		 3,579																									
Landscape	Maintenance 128,444																 42,815																		 45,848															 (3,034)																							
Lake	Maintenance 12,000																			 4,000																					 2,768																		 1,232																									
Irrigation	Repairs 5,000																						 1,667																					 -																													 1,667																									

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures 201,269$														 67,090$																 62,512$												 4,578$																							

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 503,587$														 174,434$													 146,204$									 28,230$																				

Total	Expenditures 616,677$														 223,838$													 188,749$									 35,089$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 374,206$													 412,261$									 38,055$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																														 -$																											 -$																																		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																														 -$																											 -$																																		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 374,206$													 412,261$									 38,055$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 160,625$									

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 572,886$									

3



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 38,680$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -																																		
Interest 1,300																						 433																										 763																										 330																										

Total		Revenues 39,980$																	 433$																							 763$																								 330$																								

Expenditures:

Capital	Reserves 60,000$																	 20,000$																 -$																															 20,000$																	
Amenity	Improvement	Project -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		
Other	Curent	Charges 600																										 200																										 -																																		 200																										
Repair	&	Replacement 10,000																			 3,333																						 -																																		 3,333																						

Total	Expenditures 70,600$																	 23,533$																 -$																															 $23,533

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (30,620)$															 763$																								

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (30,620)$															 763$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning $180,691 $208,521

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 150,071$														 209,284$														

4



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	-	2007A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 13,359$																	 13,359$																	 13,013$																	 (346)$																						
Interest	Income 250																										 83																													 256																										 173																										

Total		Revenues 13,609$																	 13,442$																	 13,270$																	 (173)$																						

Expenditures:

Interest	-	5/1 3,673$																				 3,673$																				 3,673$																				 -$																															
Interest	-	11/1 3,673																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	-	5/1 5,000																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 12,345$																	 3,673$																				 3,673$																				 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 1,264$																				 9,770$																				 9,597$																				 (173)$																						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 1,264$																				 9,770$																				 9,597$																				 (173)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 14,903$																	
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 1,264$																				 24,500$																	

5



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	-	2007A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest	Income -$																															 -$																															 19$																											 19$																											

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 19$																											 19$																											

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 19$																											 19$																											

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 19$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 1,149$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 1,168$																				

6



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 68,143$																 525,629$													 2,872$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 596,644$													
Interest	Earned/Misc.	Income 553																									 276																									 193																									 1,944																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,966																					
Rental	Revenue 1,000																					 250																									 -																																	 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,400																					

Total		Revenues 1,553$																			 68,669$																 525,822$													 4,966$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 601,010$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 600$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,600$																			
PR-FICA -																																	 77																												 -																																	 46																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 122																									
Engineering -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Attorney 3,689																					 854																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,649																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,576																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,576																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 88																												 88																												 88																												 88																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 353																									
Trustee	Fees 1,129																					 -																																	 -																																	 3,388																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,517																					
Management	Fees 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 16,139																		
Information	Technology 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 636																									
Website	Maintenance 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 424																									
Telephone -																																	 29																												 -																																	 31																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 61																												
Postage	&	Delivery 72																												 6																															 95																												 14																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 188																									
Insurance	General	Liability 7,726																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,726																					
Printing	&	Binding 78																												 53																												 45																												 8																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 185																									
Legal	Advertising 46																												 -																																	 46																												 100																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 192																									
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Office	Supplies 1																															 0																															 0																															 1																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 22,880$																 6,408$																			 4,681$																			 8,576$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 42,545$																

Month	to	Month

7



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Insurance 15,070$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 15,070$																
Amenity	Manager 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 22,472																		
Facility	Assistant 594																									 80																												 595																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,268																					
General	Facility	Maintenance 1,064																					 1,214																					 1,322																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,600																					
Repairs	&	Replacements 1,775																					 2,681																					 1,786																					 3,212																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,454																					
Lifeguards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pool	Maintenance 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,959																					
Pool	Chemicals 1,244																					 1,326																					 1,518																					 1,393																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,481																					
Water	&	Sewer 827																									 877																									 789																									 679																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,172																					
Electric 858																									 840																									 821																									 852																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,371																					
Internet/Cable 508																									 529																									 529																									 793																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,358																					
Janitorial 935																									 935																									 935																									 935																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,739																					
Janitorial	Supplies 68																												 209																									 305																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 582																									
Security	System 558																									 2,671																					 415																									 558																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,202																					
Refuse	Service 227																									 251																									 247																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 725																									
Special	Events -																																	 1,265																					 613																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,878																					
Pool	Permit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pest	Control 90																												 90																												 90																												 90																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 360																									
Access	Cards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Capital	Reserve -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 30,925$																 20,075$																 17,072$																 15,620$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 83,692$																

Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures
Operations	Management 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 8,108$																			
Electric 189																									 190																									 192																									 194																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 765																									
Water 660																									 787																									 612																									 476																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,535																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 1,059																					 412																									 311																									 705																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,487																					
Landscape	Maintenance 13,737																		 10,704																		 10,704																		 10,704																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45,848																		
Lake	Maintenance 692																									 692																									 692																									 692																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,768																					
Irrigation	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures 18,365$																 14,812$																 14,538$																 14,797$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 62,512$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 49,290$																 34,887$																 31,610$																 30,417$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 146,204$													

Total	Expenditures 72,170$																 41,294$																 36,291$																 38,993$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 188,749$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (70,618)$														 27,375$																 489,531$													 (34,027)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 412,261$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																														

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (70,618)$														 27,375$																 489,531$													 (34,027)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 412,261$													

8



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 5.65%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2038
Reserve	Fund	Definition 6.949%	of	Outstanding	Bonds
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $9,034
Reserve	Fund	Balance 10,206																																																											

Bonds	Outstanding	-	6/1/2019 $150,000
Less:		May	1,	2020	(Mandatory) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2021	(Mandatory) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Mandatory) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023	(Mandatory) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $130,000

Series	2007A	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2007A 
DEBT ASMT 
ASSESSED

FY23 O&M 
ASSESSED

TOTAL 
ASSESSED

NET  TAX ROLL ASSESSED 691 13,358.77           612,487.98        625,846.75        

TOTAL NET ASSESSMENTS 691 13,358.77           612,487.98        625,846.75        

CLAY COUNTY  DISTRIBUTION
DATE 

RECEIVED
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
SERIES 2007A 

DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS
1 11/6/23 1,545.88             33.00 1,512.88            
2 11/14/23 21,347.74           455.67 20,892.07          
3 11/28/23 46,735.45           997.57 45,737.88          
4 12/12/23 525,337.73         11,213.39          514,124.34        
5 12/22/24 11,755.51           250.92 11,504.59          
6 1/10/24 2,934.49             62.64 2,871.85            

- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS          609,656.80           13,013.19         596,643.61 

TOTAL DEBT O&M
97.41% 97.41% 97.41%

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

PERCENT COLLECTED 
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED

RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessments Receipts Summary

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Fund Date Check	Numbers Amount

General	Fund
12/1/23	-	12/31/23 2545-2576 $65,231.64
1/1/24	-	1/31/24 2577-2592 48,255.85	

$113,487.49

Capital	Reserve
12/1/23	-	12/31/23 31 $2,500.00

$2,500.00

Autopayments
12/5/23 Comcast $224.67
12/5/23 Waste	Pro 247.28	
12/12/23 Comcast 303.93	
12/26/23 Newlane	Finance 395.12	
12/29/23 CCUA 1,401.36	
12/29/23 Clay	Electric 42.00	
1/31/24 Waste	Pro 246.01	
1/8/24 Comcast 224.67	
1/12/24 Comcast 322.36	
1/25/24 EFTPS 91.80	
1/26/24 Newlane	Finance 395.12	
1/29/24 CCUA 1,155.15	
1/31/24 Clay	Electric 1,045.88	

$6,095.35

TOTAL $122,082.84

Ridgwood	Trails
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register

11



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/26/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 002545-002592                      RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/05/23 00055 8/09/23 93632    202308 330-53800-46000                                     *               45.00
BACKFLOW TEST

BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES                                 45.00 002545
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/05/23 00119 10/20/23 8643162  202310 330-53800-46300                                     *              931.03

REMOVAL OF HAZARDOUS TREE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                                 931.03 002546

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/05/23 00015 10/19/23 2023-263 202310 310-51300-48000                                     *               46.20

NOTICE OF MEETING 11/1/23
OSTEEN MEDIA GROUP-CLAY TODAY                                      46.20 002547

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/05/23 00138 11/13/23 722E45E5 202311 320-57200-34510                                     *              350.00

CORE LITE/SUBSCRIPTION
FUSUS INC DBA FUSUS                                               350.00 002548

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/05/23 00003 11/01/23 250      202311 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,034.67

NOV MANAGEMENT FEES
11/01/23 250      202311 310-51300-35200                                     *              106.00

NOV WEBSITE ADMIN
11/01/23 250      202311 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

NOV INFO TECH
11/01/23 250      202311 310-51300-31300                                     *               88.33

NOV DISSEM AGENT SRVCS
11/01/23 250      202311 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .30

OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/23 250      202311 310-51300-42000                                     *                6.30

POSTAGE
11/01/23 250      202311 310-51300-42500                                     *               53.40

COPIES
11/01/23 250      202311 310-51300-41000                                     *               29.22

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,477.22 002549

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/05/23 00126 11/01/23 394121   202311 320-57200-34510                                     *               20.00

ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM
HI-TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES                                          20.00 002550

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/05/23 00117 8/31/23 3268484  202307 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,792.79

JUL GENERAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,792.79 002551

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/05/23 00117 10/30/23 3297554  202309 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,139.79

SEP GENERAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,139.79 002552

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/26/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK NOS. 002545-002592                      RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/05/23 00042 11/01/23 135862B  202311 330-53800-46400                                     *              692.00
NOV LAKE MAINTENANCE

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            692.00 002553
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/05/23 00095 11/01/23 13129561 202311 320-57200-52100                                     *            1,244.16

NOV POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,244.16 002554

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/05/23 00039 10/31/23 353      202310 320-57200-45200                                     *              593.60

OCT FACILITY ASSISTANT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                               593.60 002555

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/05/23 00039 11/01/23 352      202311 320-57200-34200                                     *              934.83

NOV JANITORIAL SERVICES
11/01/23 352      202311 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,489.67

NOV POOL MAINTENANCE SRVC
11/01/23 352      202311 330-53800-34000                                     *            2,027.08

NOV CONTRACT ADMIN
11/01/23 352      202311 320-57200-46200                                     *            5,618.00

NOV FACILITY MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            10,069.58 002556

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/05/23 00039 11/13/23 355      202311 320-57200-52100                                     *               82.26

POOL CHEMICALS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                                82.26 002557

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/05/23 00139 9/18/23 1002     202309 320-57200-46000                                     *            1,475.00

RPL SLING PATIO FURNITURE
THE POOL AND PATIO SHOP LLC                                     1,475.00 002558

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00125 11/08/23 11082023 202311 320-57200-49500                                     *              800.00

FALL FEST - FALL EVENT
AZALEA RIDGE HOMEWOWNERS ASSOC INC                                800.00 002559

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00125 12/19/23 12192023 202312 320-57200-49500                                     *              500.00

WINTER FEST - DEC EVENT
AZALEA RIDGE HOMEWOWNERS ASSOC INC                                500.00 002560

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00140 11/06/23 77742    202311 320-57200-46000                                     *              488.00

P&S OCCUPANCY SENS SWITCH
BLACK CREEK ELECTRICAL SERVICE,INC                                488.00 002561

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00140 12/01/23 77772    202312 320-57200-46000                                     *              437.00

R&R EXHAUST FAN MOTOR
BLACK CREEK ELECTRICAL SERVICE,INC                                437.00 002562

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/26/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK NOS. 002545-002592                      RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/22/23 00119 10/26/23 8663608  202310 330-53800-46300                                     *              725.00
FLUSH CUT/GRIND DECLINE Q

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                                 725.00 002563
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00119 11/01/23 9649585  202311 330-53800-46200                                     *           10,703.68

NOV LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                              10,703.68 002564

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00003 12/01/23 251      202312 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,034.67

DEC MANAGEMENT FEES
12/01/23 251      202312 310-51300-35200                                     *              106.00

DEC WEBSITE ADMIN
12/01/23 251      202312 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

DEC INFO TECH
12/01/23 251      202312 310-51300-31300                                     *               88.33

DEC DISSEM AGENT SRVCS
12/01/23 251      202312 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .39

OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/01/23 251      202312 310-51300-42000                                     *               95.00

POSTAGE
12/01/23 251      202312 310-51300-42500                                     *               45.30

CPOIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,528.69 002565

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00126 11/01/23 394122   202311 320-57200-34510                                     *            1,620.00

CLOUD ACCESS
HI-TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES                                       1,620.00 002566

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00126 12/01/23 395770   202312 320-57200-34510                                     *               20.00

ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM
HI-TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES                                          20.00 002567

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00117 11/21/23 3311812  202310 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,688.52

OCT GENERAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,688.52 002568

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00042 12/01/23 142464B  202312 330-53800-46400                                     *              692.00

DEC LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            692.00 002569

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00095 12/01/23 13129561 202312 320-57200-52100                                     *            1,244.16

DEC POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,244.16 002570

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00039 11/10/23 354      202310 310-51300-51000                                     *              200.31

OFFICE SUPPLIES

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/26/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK NOS. 002545-002592                      RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/10/23 354      202310 320-57200-52200                                     *               67.62
AMENITY-JANITORIAL SUPPLY

11/10/23 354      202310 330-53800-46000                                     *            1,059.37
FIELD-RPR & MAINT

11/10/23 354      202310 320-57200-46000                                     *            1,499.57
AMENITY-RPR & MAINT

11/10/23 354      202310 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,064.21
AMENITY-GEN FAC MAINT

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             3,891.08 002571
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00039 11/30/23 356      202311 320-57200-45200                                     *               79.50

NOV FACILITY ASSISTANT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                                79.50 002572

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00039 12/01/23 489      202312 320-57200-34200                                     *              934.83

DEC JANITORIAL SERVICES
12/01/23 489      202312 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,489.67

DEC POOL MAINTENANCE SRVC
12/01/23 489      202312 330-53800-34000                                     *            2,027.08

DEC CONTRACT ADMIN
12/01/23 489      202312 320-57200-46200                                     *            5,618.00

DEC FACILITY MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            10,069.58 002573

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00039 12/05/23 357      202312 320-57200-52100                                     *               98.78

LIQUID BLEACH
12/05/23 357      202312 320-57200-52100                                     *               12.22

MURIATIC ACID
12/05/23 357      202312 320-57200-52100                                     *              162.74

SQ CMP SKIM W/SCREW KIT
12/05/23 357      202312 320-57200-46100                                     *              127.58

FEMALE LADDER BUMPERS
12/05/23 357      202312 320-57200-46100                                     *               14.03

3/4" WH EYEBALL RET FIT
12/05/23 357      202312 320-57200-46100                                     *              137.50

POOL REPAIR - LABOR
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                               552.85 002574

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00130 11/13/23 61811674 202311 320-57200-43200                                     *               90.00

NOV RODENT CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                            90.00 002575

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00118 11/21/23 73141049 202311 320-57200-34510                                     *              142.95

NOV SECURITY CAM MONITOR
VECTOR SECURITY INC                                               142.95 002576

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/26/24          PAGE   5
*** CHECK NOS. 002545-002592                      RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/04/24 00119 12/01/23 8690658  202312 330-53800-46200                                     *           10,703.68
DEC LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

1/01/24 8728871  202401 330-53800-46200                                     *           10,703.68
JAN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                              21,407.36 002577
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/24 00126 1/01/24 397374   202401 320-57200-34510                                     *               20.00

ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM
HI-TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES                                          20.00 002578

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/24 00117 12/28/23 3329103  202311 310-51300-31500                                     *              854.00

NOV GENERAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    854.00 002579

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/24 00042 1/02/24 149522B  202401 330-53800-46400                                     *              692.00

JAN LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            692.00 002580

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/24 00095 1/01/24 13129561 202401 320-57200-52100                                     *            1,318.81

JAN POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,318.81 002581

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/24 00039 12/14/23 358      202311 320-57200-52200                                     *              209.17

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
12/14/23 358      202311 330-53800-46000                                     *              411.78

FIELD - REP & MAINTENANCE
12/14/23 358      202311 320-57200-46000                                     *            1,702.55

AMENITY - REP & REPLCMNT
12/14/23 358      202311 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,214.16

GENERAL - MAINTENANCE
12/14/23 358      202311 320-57200-49500                                     *              465.18

SPECIAL EVENTS
12/14/23 358      202311 320-57200-49000                                     *              490.44

OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             4,493.28 002582

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/24 00130 12/18/23 61822185 202312 320-57200-43200                                     *               90.00

JAN RODENT CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                            90.00 002583

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/24 00015 12/28/23 2023-268 202312 310-51300-48000                                     *               46.20

NOTICE OF MEETING 1.10.24
OSTEEN MEDIA GROUP-CLAY TODAY                                      46.20 002584

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/24 00003 1/01/24 252      202401 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,034.67

JAN MGMT FEES

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/26/24          PAGE   6
*** CHECK NOS. 002545-002592                      RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/01/24 252      202401 310-51300-35200                                     *              106.00
JAN WEBSITE ADMIN.

1/01/24 252      202401 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00
JAN INFO TECHNOLOGY

1/01/24 252      202401 310-51300-31300                                     *               88.33
JAN DISSEM AGENT SERVICES

1/01/24 252      202401 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .69
OFFICE SUPPLIES

1/01/24 252      202401 310-51300-42000                                     *               14.49
POSTAGE

1/01/24 252      202401 310-51300-42500                                     *                7.65
COPIES

1/01/24 252      202401 310-51300-41000                                     *               31.37
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,442.20 002585
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/24 00039 1/01/24 359      202401 320-57200-34200                                     *              934.83

JAN JANITORIAL SERVICES
1/01/24 359      202401 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,489.67

JAN POOL MAINTENANCE SRVS
1/01/24 359      202401 330-53800-34000                                     *            2,027.08

JAN CONTRACT ADMIN.
1/01/24 359      202401 320-57200-46200                                     *            5,618.00

JAN FACILITY MGMT RWT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            10,069.58 002586

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/24 00039 1/09/24 361      202401 320-57200-52100                                     *               37.05

POOL CHEM. LIQUID BLEACH
1/09/24 361      202401 320-57200-52100                                     *               24.46

POOL CHEM. MURIATIC ACID
1/09/24 361      202401 320-57200-52100                                     *               12.21

POOL CHEM. PHOSPHATE REM
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                                73.72 002587

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/24 00039 12/31/23 360      202312 320-57200-45200                                     *              594.66

FACILITY ASSISTANT - DEC
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                               594.66 002588

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/19/24 00039 1/12/24 362      202312 320-57200-52200                                     *              305.29

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
1/12/24 362      202312 330-53800-46000                                     *              311.34

FIELD - REP & MAINTENANCE
1/12/24 362      202312 320-57200-46000                                     *            1,336.53

AMENITY - REP & MAINTENAN
1/12/24 362      202312 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,042.66

GENERAL MAINTENANCE

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/26/24          PAGE   7
*** CHECK NOS. 002545-002592                      RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/12/24 362      202312 320-57200-49500                                     *              112.92
SPEICAL EVENTS

1/12/24 362      202312 320-57200-49000                                     *               12.35
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             3,121.09 002589
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/19/24 00118 12/22/23 73307911 202401 320-57200-34510                                     *              142.95

JAN SECURITY CAM MONITOR
VECTOR SECURITY INC                                               142.95 002590

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/24/24 00139 1/21/24 1007     202401 320-57200-46000                                     *              800.00

RESTRAPING POOL FURNITURE
THE POOL AND PATIO SHOP LLC                                       800.00 002591

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/24/24 00130 1/18/24 61860957 202401 320-57200-43200                                     *               90.00

JAN RODENT CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                            90.00 002592

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                113,487.49

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              113,487.49

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO













































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/26/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2023 - 01/31/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS - CAP RES

BANK D RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/05/23 00033 9/22/23 2797     202309 600-53800-60100                                     *            2,500.00
RPL MOTOR W/ 7.5 HP MOTOR

BLUE SOLUTIONS INC                                              2,500.00 000031
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK D                  2,500.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                2,500.00

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO




	Agenda
	III. A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/2024)
	C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2024-02
	IV. C.        Painting Pool Slide 
	V. Consideration of RFQ Responses for Engineer Services
	VI. E. 1.            Report
	2.         Landscape Inspection Report 
	VIII. A.        Approval of the Minutes of the January 10, 2024 Meeting 
	B.        Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
	C.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	D.                                                                          Approval of Check Register 



